
Phone: (814) 238-5361  Fax: (814) 238-1531 

A G E N D A 
Regular Meeting – 4:00 pm - May 17, 2023 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Minutes: Regular Meeting- April 19, 2023 (Page 2)

3. Public Comment

3.1 Other items not on the agenda 

4. Old Business

None.

5. New Business

5.1 

5.2 

5.3 

5.4 

5.5 

2022 Audit (Page 36, Communication Page 39, Financial Page 47, Management Page 84)

Organics Collection Pilot Program Presentation (Page 36)

Resolution 23-01-Borrowing Resolution (Page 36)

Greenbriar Special Purpose Tapping Fee (Page 37, Additional Handout Page 94)

Requisitions (Page 37)

6. Reports of Officers

6.1 

6.2 

6.3 

6.4 

6.5 

6.6 

6.7 

Financial Report (Page 27, YTD Budget Report Page 11)

Chairman’s Report 

Plant Superintendent’s Report (Page 28, Compost Report Page 29)

Collection Systems Superintendent’s Report (Page 30)

Consulting Engineer’s Report (Page 31)

Construction Engineer Report (Page 33)

Executive Directors Report (Page 35)

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

Executive Session 
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MINUTES 
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 

1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD 
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 

Regular Meeting – April 19, 2023 

1. Call to Order

Mr. Ebaugh, Secretary, called the regular meeting to order at 4:01 p.m., Wednesday, April 19, 2023. The
meeting was held in the Board Room in the office of the Authority with the following in attendance in
person: Messrs. Ebaugh, Auman, Guss, Kunkle, Daubert, and Glebe; Cory Miller, Executive Director;
Jason Brown, Assistant Executive Director; Sierra Weight, Administrative Assistant; Daren Brown,
Collection System Superintendent; Andy Breon, Plant Superintendent; Holly Martinchek, Assistant
Plant Superintendent; Jason Wert, Rettew; Michele Aukerman, Rettew; C-NET; Ben Burns, HRG
Consulting Engineer; Jeff Garrigan, HRG Consulting Engineer. The following were in attendance via
Zoom: Messrs. Nucciarone; Sam Robbins, State College Borough; Mark Boeckel, Center Region
Planning Agency; Shelly Moto, Center Region Planning Agency; Ted Onufrak, Centre County Refuse &
Recycling; Bill Steudler, Penn State.

2. Reading of the Minutes

UAJA Regular Meeting – March 15, 2023

UAJA Meeting 
Minutes Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Guss, second by Mr. Glebe to 
approve the meeting minutes of the UAJA meeting held on 
March 15, 2023. The motion passed unanimously.     

3. Public Comment

3.1 Other items not on the agenda

None.

4. Old Business

None.

5. New Business

5.1 2022 Audit Subcommittee

The 2022 audit field work is coming to a close. As in past years, staff would like an audit subcommittee
to review the draft audit with our auditors (Maher Duessel) and staff in early May. The 2022 audit will
be presented for approval at the May board meeting. The audit subcommittee has traditionally consisted
of the Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer and one other board member.

Recommendation: Appoint subcommittee and establish firm date for meeting with Maher Duessel and
staff.
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2022 Audit 
Subcommittee 

Appointed 

The following board members were appointed to the 2022 Audit 
Subcommittee: Jeff Nucciarone, Mark Kunkle, and Matt 
Auman.  

5.2 Requisitions

BRIF #757 HRG  $1,791.00 
Scott Road Pump Station Upgrade 

BRIF #758 L/B Water $39,272.00 
N. Oak Lane West Project

BRIF #759 Morefield Communications $61,959.45 
IT System Upgrades 

BRIF #760 McCartney’s  $499.00 
              Office Upgrade 

BRIF #761 Xylem Water Solutions  $19,654.00 
              Haymarket Pump Station Project 

BRIF #762 Glossner’s Concrete $664.50 
N. Oak Lane West Project

BRIF #763 Glenn O. Hawbaker $2,200.80 
N. Oak Lane West Project

BRIF #764 John Nastase Construction  $70,355.38 
Scott Road Project- Pay App. #6  

BRIF #765 Westmoreland Electrical Services $17,549.27 
              Scott Road Project- Pay App. #9 

TOTAL BRIF  $213,945.40 

BRIF Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Kunkle, second by Mr. Auman to 
approve BRIF #757, #758, #759, #760, #761, #762, #763, #764 
and #765, in the amount of $213,945.40. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Construction Fund #077  Rettew $5,318.00 
Ozone Disinfection Project 

Construction Fund #078 Rettew $46,752.78 
Solids Drying Project  

Construction Fund #079       PSI Pumping Solutions $285,997.50 
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Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #10 (G) 

Construction Fund #080 PSI Pumping Solutions $30,419.90 
Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #5 (E) 

Construction Fund #081       McClure Company $11,806.13  
Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #6 (M) 

TOTAL 2020 A CONSTRUCTION FUND $380,294.31 

Construction Fund 
Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Nucciarone, second by Mr. Guss to 
approve Construction Fund #077, #078, #079, #080 and #081, in 
the amount of $380,294.31. The motion passed unanimously. 

Revenue Fund #195        Debt Service, Operation and $1,000,000.00 
Maintenance Expenses 

TOTAL REVENUE FUND $1,000,000.00 

Total Revenue Fund 
Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Daubert, second by Mr. Kunkle to 
approve Revenue Fund #195, in the amount of $1,000,000.00. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

6. Reports to Officers

6.1 Financial Report

The different cost centers of the YTD budget report for the period ending March 31, 2023, were
reviewed with the Board by Jason Brown.

6.2 Chairman’s Report

Mr. Ebaugh questioned the status of the Rate Study Committee, to which Mr. Kunkle provided a brief
update.

6.3 Plant Superintendent’s Report

Compost & Septage Operations Report

The following comments are as presented to the Board in the written report prepared by Andy Breon,
Plant Superintendent.

COMPOST PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION 
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UNITS IN CU/YDS 
OCT  
2022 

NOV 
 2022 

DEC  
2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR  
2023 

PRODUCTION  722  856  4,045  893  718  840 

YTD PRODUCTION  8,009  8,865  9,910  893  1,611  2,451 

DISTRIBUTION  743  769  147  1,115  840  452 

YTD DISTRIBUTION  7,851  8,620  8,767  1,115  1,955  2,407 

IMMEDIATE SALE  791  794  1,503  1,438  1,491  1,758 

CURRENTLY IN 
STORAGE 

1,563  1,650  2,548  2,331  2,331  2,598 

SEPTAGE OPERATIONS 

LBS/SOLIDS 

OCT 
 2022 

NOV  
2022 

DEC 
 2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR  
2023 

CENTRE HALL‐ POTTER  0  0  0  0  0  0 

PORT MATILDA  1,029  1,138  1,497  1,030  433  2,631 

HOUSTON TOWNSHIP  550  467  534  617  617  300 

TOTAL GALLONS 

OCT  
2022 

NOV 
 2022 

DEC  
2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR 
2023 

RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL  73,350  17,800  2,500  3,200  5,000  5,200 

PORT MATILDA  13,000  13,000  18,500  13,000  6,500  17,500 

HOUSTON TOWNSHIP  8,000  6,000  6,000  6,000  6,000  6,000 

TOTAL FLOW  94,350  36,800  27,000  22,200  17,500  28,700 

Plant Operation 

The treatment plant is operating well with no exceptions. The 12-month rolling average effluent flow for 
March was 3.92 MGD with the average for the month being 3.66 MGD. The average monthly influent 
flow was 5.16 MGD.  

Treatment units online are as follows: primary clarifiers #1, #2, #5 and #6; aeration basins #2 and #3; 
secondary clarifiers #1, #2, and #3; and eight tertiary filters.  

Distribution Data 

March 
Year to date 

gallons 
Best Western Hotel 45,000 95,000 
Centre Hills Golf 0 0 
Stewart Drive 0 0 
Collections Maintenance Garage 3,000 6,000
CINTAS 589,000 1,768,000
Red Line 469,000 1,397,000 
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Plant site 4,738,000 13,530,000 
GDK Park vault 37,756,000 92,505,000 
Kissinger’s Pond 2,425,000 6,919,000 
Elks 0 0 
Total Gallons 46,025,000 116,220,000 
     
Plant effluent temperature 
monthly average 

54.4° 
 

Wetland temperature monthly 
average 

55.4° 
 

 
  Plant Maintenance 

 
 Replaced the vessel mounting straps on RO 1. 
 Replaced the lamp wipers in the Wedeco UV unit. 
 Replaced the motor bearings in Centrifuge 1. 
 Replaced hydraulic hoses on Compost Agitator 1. 
 Installed repaired Main Station Pump 1. The motor leads were damaged and were replaced.  
 Replaced Dewatering Tank 6 blower.  

 
       6.4 Collection Systems Superintendent’s Report 

 
The following comments are as presented to the Board in the written report prepared by Daren Brown, 
Collection System Superintendent.    
  
Mainline Maintenance: 

 
New Laterals – 0  
Mainline Cleaning – 18,089 ft cleaned/cut with root cutter 
Mainline televising – 25,129 ft televised – 142 manholes inspected 
Started North Oak project on 3/20 
Replaced 324’ of Mainline (N.Oak project) 
Completed restoration on all digs performed over the winter 

             Cleaned all Atherton Street Mainlines while students were on spring break 
Brushing Backlots 
                                               
Lift Station Maintenance: 
 
Cleaned (20) wet wells 
Replaced E-One grinder pump (341 Round Hill Rd) 

 
Next Month Projects: 
 
Mainline replacement (N.Oak) 
Continue televising older subdivisions 
Flushing mainlines 
Casting adjustments on this year’s paving projects 
Backlot Mainline repairs  

 
Inspection:  
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Final As-Builts Approved: (0) 
                                                                                                                                                                                   
Mainline Construction:    
                                                

a. Whitehall Regional Park – Waiting on final As-Builts 
b. Evergreen Heights- Waiting on final As-Builts 
c. Toftrees West (Mount Nittany Medical Center) 90% Complete 

 
New Connections: 
 

 a.    Single-Family Residential            13    c.    Commercial                0 
 b.    Multi-Family Residential              0         d.   Non-Residential               0 

 
                                                                  TOTAL      13 
 

 PA One-Calls Responded to March 1 thru March 31, 2023: 275   
 

     6.5 Consulting Engineer’s Report 
 

The following comments are as presented to the Board in the written report prepared by the      
Consulting Engineer. 
 
Retainer Services (001178.0693) 
 
 Provided pipe and manhole replacement costs for the annual audit. 
 Recommended VFD model for the Haymarket Pump Station. 

 
Meeks Lane Pump Station – Act 537 Plan Special Study (R001178.0663) 

 

 Authority staff is reviewing the alternative pump station location near Waddle and associated cost 
estimate. 
 

Scott Road Pump Station and Bristol Interceptor (001178.0682) 

 The Electrical Contractor is coordinating to have the generator set on April 19th.  
 There were two applications for payment submitted this month. The following table summarizes 

current applications for payment.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCOTT ROAD PUMP STATION UPGRADE 

SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT 

 
Contract No. 

Application for 
Payment No. 

 
Amount Due 

Current 
Contract 

Price 

Total 
Completed and 

Stored 

Balance to 
Finish Plus 
Retainage 

2021-03 6 $70,355.38 $515,303.23 $515,303.23 $26,850.00 

2021-04 9 $17,549.27 $262,972.92 $174,242.92 $97,442.15 
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 Both Contractors have submitted time extension requests. A decision regarding these requests is 
being withheld until the work is substantially complete. 
 

                Rate Study and Tapping Fee Update – (001178.0703) 

 HRG is available to participate in meetings regarding the rate study.  

Borough of State College Act 537 Special Study Impact Review (001178.0717) 

 HRG is available to assist with further analysis, if necessary.  
 Flow data is being reviewed as it is collected. 

 
Developer Plan Reviews: 
 
 Evergreen Heights (R001178.0721): As-built drawings were reviewed, and comments were 

returned to the Developer’s Engineer on April 11, 2023.  
 

     6.6 Construction Report  
 
      WWTP NPDES Permit – Phosphorus Study (094612027) 

 Continuous in-stream monitoring of Spring Creek wrapped up at the end of October. We are 
compiling data for review with DEP.  

 

Phosphorus Study Project Schedule 
 

Milestone Date 
Complete stream monitoring and compile data November-December 2022 
Review final data with PADEP TBD Awaiting Feedback 
Conduct High Temperature/Low Flow Monitoring if needed TBD 

 
Ozone Disinfection for Effluent (094612023) 
 
 The Ozone Building structure has been completed and the General Contractor has been installing 

process piping in advance of the ozone equipment to begin arriving on site in the next few weeks. 
 All three contractors have been notified of the exceedance of contract time. The General Contractor 

has been requested to provide documentation of the cause of the delay and actions taken to minimize 
the impacts.  

 
Payment Requests to Date 

Contract 
Number 

Application 
for Payment 

# 

Current 
Payment 

Due 

Contract Price 
to Date 

incld/CO 

Total Work to 
Date 

% 
Monetarily 
Complete 

Balance of 
Contract 
Amount 

2021-05 GC 10 $285,997.50 $5,448,000.00 $3,174,279.20 58.27% $2,437,398.73 
2021-06 EC 5 $30,419.90 $350,000.00 $209,350.00 59.81% $151,177.50 
2021-07 MC 6 $11,806.13 $223,000.00 $194,636.41 87.28% $38,095.41 

  $457,330.66 $6,021,000.00 $3,578,265.61 59.43% $2,442,734.39 
 
Contract 2021-05 (PSI) has submitted Application for Payment No.10 in the amount of $285,997.50. We 
recommend payment in the amount of $285,997.50. Contract 2021-06 (PSI) has submitted Application for 
Payment No. 05 in the amount of $30,419.90. We recommend payment in the amount of $30,419.90. Contract 
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2021-07 (McClure) has submitted Application for Payment No. 06 in the amount of $11,806.13. We 
recommend payment in the amount of $11,806.13.  
 
Contract 2021-05 has submitted a request for time extension citing equipment delays and this is under review. 
 

Ozone Disinfection for Effluent Project Schedule 
Milestone Date 

Notice to Proceed Issued 12/27/2021 
Substantial Completion 03/27/2023 

 
Anaerobic Digestion Project (094612026) 
 We are preparing the appropriate forms to obtain plan approval from the PADEP Bureau of Air 

Quality to include all new potential sources of emissions from the project. 
 RETTEW is completing the final design of the new Waste Receiving and Dryer Buildings, along 

with the remainder of the process drawings and specifications. 
 A tour of a nearby co-digestion and RNG facility was held on March 27th for interested Board 

Members and staff. Feedback from the operators following that visit is being incorporated into 
the final design. 

 Guidance on the Prevailing Wage Requirements under the Inflation Reduction Act related to the 
Investment Tax Credit has been published and is under review to determine all bidding 
requirements. 

 RETTEW submitted the application to the Commonwealth Financing Agency (CFA) for the 
COVID-19 ARPA H2O PA Grant program for a $20 million grant for the project. We anticipate 
a decision on grant awards at the CFA’s July Board meeting. 

 RETTEW is coordinating a meeting with College Township to review the project and answer 
questions related to land development planning. 

.  

Anaerobic Digestion Project Schedule 
Milestone Date 

Updated Biogas Term Sheets and Biosolids Agreements to Stakeholders Week of December 12th 
Submission of Land Development Plan  Week of April 24th 
Submission of Building Permit Application Week of April 24th 
Complete Bidding Documents/Advertise for Bids Week of April 24th 
Bids Due for Construction  July 3, 2023 
(Likely) CFA Meeting Grant Announcement/Bid Award July 2023 
Bid Expiration (120 Days) October 2023 
Begin Construction  August 2023 
Complete Construction December 2024 

 
Modifications to GD Kissinger Meadow Stream Augmentation 
 The Authority’s pending NPDES permit for the discharge of beneficial reuse water to Slab Cabin 

Run requires a series of modifications in control and monitoring. The changes will require 
modulation of the flows to the stream via SCADA, to avoid abrupt changes in stream flow. 
Additionally, we anticipate essentially a non-detect chlorine limit which will require de-
chlorination prior to stream discharge. We are working with staff to design, permit, and implement 
these modifications. 

 

     6.7 Executive Director’s Report 
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 State College Borough Delinquency – The unpaid balance for the State College Borough is
$1,043,181.41.  This amount includes penalties.

 Approval of the Calder Way Act 537 Plan Special Study.

7. Other Business

None.

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Mr. Guss, second by Mr. Auman, to adjourn the meeting at 4:41 pm. The motion
was passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, 

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 

 ___________________________________________________ 
      Secretary/Assistant Secretary 
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
10 OPERATING FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

1040410 REVENUE-SEWER -15,820,012   0 -15,820,012  -4,015,445.56 .00 -11,804,566.44   25.4%
1040420 REVENUE-SOLIDS -75,500   0 -75,500 -17,476.92 .00     -58,023.08   23.1%
1040425 REVENUE-BU WATER -24,000   0 -24,000 -12,186.00 .00     -11,814.00   50.8%
1040440 REVENUE-PERMIT/TAP FEES -2,337,814   0  -2,337,814 -270,134.28 .00  -2,067,679.72   11.6%
1040450 REVENUE-ADVCD. CONSTRC FEE -40,000   0 -40,000 .00 .00 -40,000.00   .0%
1040451 REVENUE-MISC. REIMBURSEMNT -22,000   0 -22,000 -9,673.19 .00 -12,326.81   44.0%
1040470 INTEREST EARNINGS-CASH ACCT -1,041   0 -1,041 -275.88 .00 -765.12   26.5%
1040472 INTEREST EARNINGS-PLIGIT -65   0 -65 -151.67 .00 86.67  233.3%
1040474 INTEREST EARNINGS - TRUSTEE -25,734   0 -25,734 -11,684.04 .00 -14,049.96   45.4%
1040480 REVENUES-MISCELLANEOUS -132,000   0    -132,000 -61,089.05 .00 -70,910.95   46.3%
1045921 CIP-COLLECTION MAINT I&I 4,255,800   0   4,255,800 173,627.33 .00   4,082,172.67    4.1%
1045922 CIP-COLLECTION-CONST. EQUIP 376,500   0 376,500 317,826.24 .00 58,673.76   84.4%
1045924 CIP-WWTP-PHYSICAL PLANT 6,715,430   0   6,715,430   1,353,787.62 .00   5,361,642.38   20.2%
1045928 CIP-BENEFICIAL REUSE 115,000   0 115,000 .00 .00 115,000.00     .0%
1045930 CIP-WWTP-COMPOST FACILITY 14,578,800   0  14,578,800 100,096.13 .00  14,478,703.87     .7%
1045950 CIP-GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIV 208,000   0 208,000 83,992.59 .00 124,007.41   40.4%
1050050 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 1,897,024   0   1,897,024 765,137.76 .00   1,131,886.24   40.3%
1050053 G & A - INFORMATION TECHNOL 168,950   0 168,950 45,745.24 .00 123,204.76   27.1%
1050054 G & A - FLEET/FUEL 265,000   0 265,000 85,142.85 .00 179,857.15   32.1%
1052052 DEBT SERVICE 6,682,964   0   6,682,964 170,337.50 .00   6,512,626.50    2.5%
1060019 WWTP - LABORATORY 344,841   0 344,841 138,930.21 .00 205,910.79   40.3%
1060022 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE 1,191,808   0   1,191,808 377,811.27 .00 813,996.73   31.7%
1060023 MAIN STATION 114,000   0 114,000 47,184.76 .00 66,815.24   41.4%
1060025 WWTP - IPP 121,957   0 121,957 43,275.80 .00 78,681.20   35.5%
1060028 WWTP - BENEFICIAL REUSE 997,837   0 997,837 424,922.23 .00 572,914.77   42.6%
1060029 WWTP - DEWATERING 546,762   0 546,762 180,980.13 .00 365,781.87   33.1%
1060030 WWTP - COMPOST 897,403   0 897,403 391,676.59 .00 505,726.41   43.6%
1060032 TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION 2,397,281   0   2,397,281 828,515.19 .00   1,568,765.81   34.6%
1070021 COLLECTION-MAINTENANCE 2,024,835   0   2,024,835 585,958.75 .00   1,438,876.25   28.9%
1070022 CONSTRUCT EQUIP MAINTENANCE 88,000   0 88,000 21,433.68 .00 66,566.32   24.4%
1070034 COLLECTION-INSPECTION 496,416   0 496,416 137,286.31 .00 359,129.69   27.7%
1070036 COLLECTION-PUMP STATION 157,900   0 157,900 36,801.41 .00 121,098.59   23.3%

TOTAL OPERATING FUND 26,164,342   0  26,164,342   1,912,353.00 .00  24,251,989.00    7.3%

TOTAL REVENUES  -18,478,166   0 -18,478,166  -4,398,116.59 .00 -14,080,049.41
TOTAL EXPENSES   44,642,508   0  44,642,508   6,310,469.59 .00  38,332,038.41
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Report generated: 05/10/2023 15:09
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  FOR 2023 04

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

GRAND TOTAL   26,164,342   0  26,164,342   1,912,353.00 .00  24,251,989.00    7.3%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Sierra Weight **
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
10 OPERATING FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

1040410 REVENUE-SEWER

1040410 4101  UAJA TOTAL SEWER R -10,819,244 0 -10,819,244  -2,680,657.27  .00  -8,138,586.73   24.8%*
1040410 4102  BORO SEWER TOTAL R -4,300,000 0  -4,300,000  -1,193,753.58  .00  -3,106,246.42   27.8%*
1040410 4103  PGM TOTAL SEWER RE -385,768 0    -385,768     -85,563.71  .00    -300,204.29   22.2%*
1040410 4104  PSU TOTAL SEWER RE -190,000 0    -190,000      -7,163.00  .00    -182,837.00    3.8%*
1040410 4105  SURCHARGES TOTAL R -125,000 0    -125,000     -48,308.00  .00     -76,692.00   38.6%*

TOTAL REVENUE-SEWER -15,820,012   0 -15,820,012  -4,015,445.56 .00 -11,804,566.44   25.4%

1040420 REVENUE-SOLIDS

1040420 4201 N5001 NONTAXABLE   -22,500 0 -22,500 -8,212.00 .00 -14,288.00   36.5%*
1040420 4201 N5002 TAXABLE COMPO -3,000 0 -3,000 -5,898.74 .00 2,898.74  196.6%
1040420 4203  SLUDGE DISPOSAL   -50,000 0 -50,000 -3,366.18 .00 -46,633.82    6.7%*

TOTAL REVENUE-SOLIDS -75,500   0 -75,500 -17,476.92 .00 -58,023.08   23.1%

1040425 REVENUE-BU WATER

1040425 4251  REVENUE-BU WATER  -24,000 0 -24,000 -12,186.00 .00 -11,814.00   50.8%*

TOTAL REVENUE-BU WATER -24,000   0 -24,000 -12,186.00 .00 -11,814.00   50.8%

1040440 REVENUE-PERMIT/TAP FEES

1040440 4401  PERMIT/CONNECTION -20,000 0 -20,000 -5,100.00 .00     -14,900.00   25.5%*
1040440 4402  TAP FEE-TREATMENT -2,214,450 0  -2,214,450 -234,781.00 .00  -1,979,669.00   10.6%*
1040440 4403  GHANER TAP FEE    -11,137 0 -11,137 -3,311.00 .00      -7,826.00   29.7%*
1040440 4404  TAP FEE-PGM COLLEC -11,000 0 -11,000 .00  .00     -11,000.00 .0%*
1040440 4405  IPP USER FEES -3,800 0 -3,800 .00  .00      -3,800.00 .0%*
1040440 4409  WATER QUALITY MNGT -500 0 -500 -100.00 .00        -400.00   20.0%*
1040440 4410  REPAIR PERMIT -1,500 0 -1,500 -400.00 .00      -1,100.00   26.7%*
1040440 4411  TAP FEE - ROUTE 26 -33,900 0 -33,900 -16,950.00 .00     -16,950.00   50.0%*
1040440 4412  CIRCLEVILLE TAP FE 0 0 0 -3,058.38 .00 3,058.38  100.0%
1040440 4413  VALLEY VISTA TAP F -41,527 0 -41,527 -6,433.90 .00 -35,093.10   15.5%*
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTdg3XC2ev9o9OOm36dUNUH8xob9RgIWjAjt4VGYCMCAhMFbKYKY87tXhEO45XNh
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2B3XrLlZpbi1FYYkvIOM9h82Vz5SuAvOYdTHCYxQiHBgjwHqtOczp97Z9VSKHyq
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAH2r1okVDGfcJ3U3H%2FBvxezIPsw3jWe8vOv8DBsirp77JEv2BkHVDHHND%2FGksVS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8K2sOyTgFbREfELZ5UEGPSJ3Yvwbmrx9yuYGjFbBYq6Ozv%2BsMVKzGY3KQ%2Bs1jwZV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAfWKXjuot6MBB5ckYvLB8ZM3yIqsBnCTyOM9zjMiMaEHXME1RmDkpOyuiaazRq%2F
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FTtlzS3zvPPjSGqEskV2ObkdvzemV3V2%2BsGoAEx3dq31BDfWsecwWWl7qHcq1eI
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lfMkXYsjpjORTLeTcO9rcH0nglmRMOK%2BZv5hsfuHpKkw0ocSN01m8qhPo%2BlbOyr
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlGAMKRDntdhpJwdn66opxYU90Vd9Xu0xA%2BfZstTV9gcT5xqdXLVIonQFIDiqf0W
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wyUDOF47T9JKKqnb%2Bp2xU4RYfsGKZeECrHLyzWR%2FQHhyywxgYD9dgo25VcAjqgzp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IvM%2FfVuD9VKvFmdj8%2BCnrTdSPU%2FW0O0CQR8i2mcs38%2FM%2FEqqJdLAXNJv3dnGv8%2F
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     TOTAL REVENUE-PERMIT/TAP FEES          -2,337,814           0  -2,337,814    -270,134.28            .00  -2,067,679.72   11.6%

1040450 REVENUE-ADVCD. CONSTRC FEE         

1040450 4407  INSPECTION FEES                  -40,000           0     -40,000            .00            .00     -40,000.00     .0%*

     TOTAL REVENUE-ADVCD. CONSTRC FEE          -40,000           0     -40,000            .00            .00     -40,000.00     .0%

1040451 REVENUE-MISC. REIMBURSEMNT         

1040451 4503  EMPLOYEE GR0UP INS               -22,000           0     -22,000      -9,673.19            .00     -12,326.81   44.0%*

     TOTAL REVENUE-MISC. REIMBURSEMNT          -22,000           0     -22,000      -9,673.19            .00     -12,326.81   44.0%

1040470 INTEREST EARNINGS-CASH ACCTS       

1040470 4701  GENERAL CHECKING-I                  -477           0        -477        -179.33            .00        -297.67   37.6%*
1040470 4702  PAYROLL-INTEREST E                   -66           0         -66         -28.91            .00         -37.09   43.8%*
1040470 4717  SWEEP CHECKING-INT                  -498           0        -498         -67.64            .00        -430.36   13.6%*

     TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS-CASH ACCTS         -1,041           0      -1,041        -275.88            .00        -765.12   26.5%

1040472 INTEREST EARNINGS-PLIGIT           

1040472 4703  PLIGIT-INTEREST EA                   -15           0         -15         -22.52            .00           7.52  150.1%
1040472 4719  PLIGIT PLUS - INTE                   -50           0         -50        -129.15            .00          79.15  258.3%

     TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS-PLIGIT                -65           0         -65        -151.67            .00          86.67  233.3%

1040474 INTEREST EARNINGS - TRUSTEE        

1040474 4706  BOND REMP/IMP-INTE                -4,816           0      -4,816         786.01            .00      -5,602.01  -16.3%*
1040474 4724  INTEREST 93 DEBT S               -20,000           0     -20,000     -12,194.82            .00      -7,805.18   61.0%*
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1040474 4725  INT 93 OPERATING E                  -100           0        -100         -12.59            .00         -87.41   12.6%*
1040474 4726  INT 93 DEBT SERVIC                   -18           0         -18          -4.03            .00         -13.97   22.4%*
1040474 4727  INT REVENUE FUND                    -150           0        -150         -28.16            .00        -121.84   18.8%*
1040474 4733  2020A CONSTRUCTION                  -300           0        -300         -84.27            .00        -215.73   28.1%*
1040474 4734  2021 CONSTRUCTION                   -350           0        -350        -146.18            .00        -203.82   41.8%*

     TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS - TRUSTEE         -25,734           0     -25,734     -11,684.04            .00     -14,049.96   45.4%

1040480 REVENUES-MISCELLANEOUS             

1040480 4899  MISCELLANEOUS RECE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -16,431.05            .00       6,431.05  164.3%
1040480 4909  SOLAR MAINTENANCE                -60,000           0     -60,000     -30,000.00            .00     -30,000.00   50.0%*
1040480 4910  SREC                             -62,000           0     -62,000     -14,658.00            .00     -47,342.00   23.6%*

     TOTAL REVENUES-MISCELLANEOUS             -132,000           0    -132,000     -61,089.05            .00     -70,910.95   46.3%

1045921 CIP-COLLECTION MAINT I&I           

1045921 0021 6247 MEEKS LANE                 1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00            .00   1,000,000.00     .0%
1045921 0021 6337 PRINCETON DRIV                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
1045921 0021 6362 CAPITAL IN PRO               196,000           0     196,000      59,922.63            .00     136,077.37   30.6%
1045921 0021 6365 CAPITAL IN PRO                30,000           0      30,000      19,774.05            .00      10,225.95   65.9%
1045921 0021 6366 CAPITAL IN PRO               235,000           0     235,000            .00            .00     235,000.00     .0%
1045921 5405 6247 MEEKS LANE                   432,000           0     432,000            .00            .00     432,000.00     .0%
1045921 5405 6300 SCOTT ROAD UPG                10,400           0      10,400       6,026.00            .00       4,374.00   57.9%
1045921 5405 6337 PRINCETON DRIV                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
1045921 5505 6247 MEEKS LANE                 1,500,000           0   1,500,000            .00            .00   1,500,000.00     .0%
1045921 5505 6300 PUMP STATION M               540,900           0     540,900      87,904.65            .00     452,995.35   16.3%
1045921 ER05 6247  MEEKS LANE                  100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
1045921 ER05 6364 RENTAL-TRUCK                  50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
1045921 ER05 6377 RENTAL-TRUCK                  50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV01 6247 MEEKS LANE                    30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV01 6337 PRINCETON DRIV                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV01 6363 PAVING CONTRAC                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV02 6141 DRIVEWAY PAVIN                40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-COLLECTION MAINT I&I          4,255,800           0   4,255,800     173,627.33            .00   4,082,172.67    4.1%

1045922 CIP-COLLECTION-CONST. EQUIPM       

1045922 0021 6378 CAPITAL IN PRO               110,000           0     110,000      77,144.24            .00      32,855.76   70.1%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTm%2FAuZ%2BNWFKmdDnfInl09ueVNQYF4c6UGoxwG8diliNym5b9r1CycDmNVwhS8he
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I42aMIQd%2BFjarzQv2Bv5zgrOXbnvrw%2FJahV6X8hG2FGnhSG2vx32coJOpnfd7nUj
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=verF5Mbl9MXs0hHnufWD3SLmE7EXKMNmbo4b7u6jktzenk75efYvFVDwR7KntnpS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYGY4keh%2FUyvdWxKpIbf4uT3iqRaAh0T0BL5LD0QnhXPt0h61ryntQDq4B3xf7Jd
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEmPbTF%2F9dPHU%2B2oNH4ajZzx7NYyDT1pkx7fxZnl7TTt2UymXehTCXpoOlNoqI00
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEY1HEtSwXkxR1zbWgTWnoL9AQjM8LrNjljKyGJbLWghjF4wfdToC7SQr%2Fub05FF
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4ymZ%2Bb1Gf%2FyTADZ5B5ybfbx0%2FmGySYocANeQTlJzpO%2FH3S02DsstF1LDjGTZ2Ox
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wU%2F0IwWe7Ez27WgwyHcDo3el%2BDmYlieYsH9KgmNX1dFupoqbU9PNkj2FgpNuny%2BR
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfbbU7cqVcoIh3hJN4lvi119RVxeDNZ71wk41LOVELXm51USqTo4h%2FB%2FCLs4mqMS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jq9gWoPjNUGNWC%2FlXpPbzc1rwc6r0iwM81rR6HIiFO3mKnR%2BcwC5kaAAHHeIVuQ%2B
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kxiqXH%2B64gN1Rr01GEQndcwhI90nm5ikcm1jcOrvNDgwiq4g8xlnaeKSo5DiOhr
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxaHVavPfN6OO%2BYgvOnZhZ8YItk6dqRWWvqpXhaBoJ%2FJm4Zlaj0haMuEM0qQR0Xg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpC%2FEWd7D59yHzY2zLzoxaYB6JE6empg5Ae9e%2FILmvjo5BCHca4EpMFOoMnLl4LZ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkwN1GA7pJ8XmrdBbr6UMyWFerW2JL%2Bu6bocLojRKtpgbiABhRjIy2nZsxaY1hF%2F
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbRub6znJUanEF8W9HkNVsljgwOjoecoPS4x3poFogxKvvIZw09s6PujlctdlyUE
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CD2s7rVkyzlboKfQF%2BKBlNLIsKr1AFoHdLyqP4aV5VbUjJyAeqLczL%2B4%2FtIC8Zd
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14t71QQSenaYFidgN96YFWxgVc4PYmm6SwEkgi3czTb1DFKGhXy2JazIhlHaZsrf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4plHAm7%2F%2BQMYuznNR1ndFZ%2BcuQQVrcxt8f45VdERH6sDjnxy5xfGf5x%2BD9Gly5nq
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gf9FXsALTKzYOQ4YaYyS%2BmycAl3l%2BOQC%2FzLSkZQofFhwD38Um%2Fr4t6G5e%2Fm6N0SK
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1045922 0021 6379 CAPITAL IN PRO               212,500           0     212,500     212,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1045922 0021 6380 CAPITAL IN PRO                28,000           0      28,000      28,182.00            .00        -182.00  100.7%*
1045922 0021 6381 CAPITAL IN PRO                26,000           0      26,000            .00            .00      26,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-COLLECTION-CONST. EQUIPM        376,500           0     376,500     317,826.24            .00      58,673.76   84.4%

1045924 CIP-WWTP-PHYSICAL PLANT            

1045924 0024 6304 AERATION SYSTE               141,360           0     141,360            .00            .00     141,360.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6324 OZONE DISINFEC               116,000           0     116,000      15,359.00            .00     100,641.00   13.2%
1045924 0024 6325 OZONE DISINFEC             4,230,000           0   4,230,000   1,337,953.62            .00   2,892,046.38   31.6%
1045924 0024 6333 DISSOLVED PHOS               100,000           0     100,000         475.00            .00      99,525.00     .5%
1045924 0024 6338 HEADWORKS BUIL               770,000           0     770,000            .00            .00     770,000.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6345 CAPITAL IN PRO                35,400           0      35,400            .00            .00      35,400.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6347 CAPITAL IN PRO                60,280           0      60,280            .00            .00      60,280.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6349 CAPITAL IN PRO               500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6351 CAPITAL IN PRO               108,240           0     108,240            .00            .00     108,240.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6353 CAPITAL IN PRO               253,000           0     253,000            .00            .00     253,000.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6355 CAPITAL IN PRO               190,000           0     190,000            .00            .00     190,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6346 ENGINEERING                    6,940           0       6,940            .00            .00       6,940.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6348 ENGINEERING                   17,820           0      17,820            .00            .00      17,820.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6350 ENGINEERING                   45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6352 ENGINEERING                    8,800           0       8,800            .00            .00       8,800.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6354 ENGINEERING                   20,240           0      20,240            .00            .00      20,240.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6356 ENGINEERING                   30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6357 ENGINEERING                    4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6358 ENGINEERING                   42,300           0      42,300            .00            .00      42,300.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6359 ENGINEERING                   36,050           0      36,050            .00            .00      36,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-WWTP-PHYSICAL PLANT           6,715,430           0   6,715,430   1,353,787.62            .00   5,361,642.38   20.2%

1045928 CIP-BENEFICIAL REUSE               

1045928 0028 6239 MF MEMBRANE RE                90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
1045928 5405 6360 ENGINEERING                   25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-BENEFICIAL REUSE                115,000           0     115,000            .00            .00     115,000.00     .0%

1045930 CIP-WWTP-COMPOST FACILITY          

1045930 0030 6326 SOLIDS DRYING                570,000           0     570,000     100,096.13            .00     469,903.87   17.6%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbD2ibJus7iBbW7ZmsHP1gb7XkdDu2knbACa53RmDmB8J7%2FdLYRDodYzPpB2BBHv
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2yqzzpo%2FsA0jkb67Y6fmq4oNSGmcG4HMVPdG6v315R6OCvlQJOqn8cw1aRxXiz2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcmNGkL%2Bf6hsYJjzSb08gPDo27yvy%2F39oDVsNG1WSyOgJ6gDXt6G%2BS63kyBxu6mT
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7Tacit9QCTxFB1wp%2FFwLEgG5khrli%2F9MxUy%2BR2LfFlNR%2FPtFlvOHREXGzKZZSHN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdZBwWk9H%2FCYnhsu6cPT5qI8%2BB04m6z01qefORxw0XtDToka3cqNYOjCIV8RE7yT
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YiVUweSaHYv1%2BJYGC8Z9usWq3K19SMqhqFbtaCWQ8Rkfh1dXmsmC7BERy6LxD112
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOU4Ega5Vc1JFtBo5IiyK3ov0vuSRdZWaXSQxSzweDGjU22PMp81WhK%2B1OwlqVrc
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTzumCILWqYGjrTai6Q8rTNdveQ82ABUrf%2FYbeAxmXWd1Br5UzTrqCy3qmpPbYcV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWBrC1yz9Yyne3A%2FPLT%2Bb03fOzAtnao%2Fg1WMDm%2Bjg0RyP6pvMVBcdpEZEKVqShUN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzFjRM53wyRr1%2FPiMKEORMUKUGUAJ78lwFwWxjIdUDUBlk2Y65hRH9PNkmTG3Ts1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKYxOIwcYeQKemOC%2B0Eu1%2Fk7tZBvy7piGt8TWvWrnyfc6nmgsMx8wFT%2BU2OBgvxf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7H7vwBgdN0FzPfkDlYbNi2D4wxuLqayCz76qsWbg2MuF3%2F0dgkyzzgxfc9KkclyP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIA2Bl938B8J%2FbFz6WSOBapv6nki2DIClISpxMt852ZtldwNl6psDrCyXOhL0%2FzQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIXFP01MdYS4R85AqkC2F9D%2FCrlFJIB8iVLBP60vjYGRsKw0QKk8bh4UOhf582PV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4A34TEcdnAyrY9DUsN7Ih8ikeES66hXjhq930j%2FzuCc6hIX9VUW7hOA9PvaDEXO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qde0sntcw2ugaD7dgnPYhVZxbXZNnntvzcH5RPHRz4OiVU6PZDhmdIlyZHZkjao6
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNE%2BxW76OCKFqyN%2BxlZ8cX%2BNFp4WoWLM94%2BkDhU6Qs%2Feczq9zefU6vf1UNZcJ1%2Bi
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=luKDWVgiM%2B8tY0nwo%2BvEpYNoyWjtXt%2B31uDnbFy1T1DivEydwYOc2vJsZ4nxJVoU
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWSO8xCKoWVtZZnjZEuXNVGlvCzGkOT1qyCatjlo2Fch1UjtzAcAmpwjftYH1GmE
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHsnr42lQeioAkBOekJtFvwRwA239lFTV0x%2Bj4mrzAwcTm3SnhFHYLhbkBIGB0ar
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X81JLPyAHXMUv3jxt5%2FGJyBlti4JoNYi9AnM%2BANs%2FIz6KjOVTh4eTHLUYAXPZUD%2B
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8Text7IhxfyqVUxGMSmPmI1H5gCJ%2F8yy5Tdet%2F1IVAJMor4Yj56JwSisqi5KJJa
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQ5Zlp4MttfsE9jA4AWojfHXg0r5qwd80m4QQv1880Fva%2FMFRv3IMCF3p1BVvPnF
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9RG6bWnYwVZWH6x8i3foD%2BVi8rO4MfOos6o2%2F%2BU2shS47zdd36pCaS4HGFtZYlL
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ldy6JgLwHaBm7qLW%2BhIhJje2AJ7cVS2DzaHA7oX1RE1InvzWbtfDSSirSWtmSRON
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA%2F0p6Sey4wce7PQWQJR5tKT7qllOn15JvFgrqhM%2BsTG7FKG3CpwMmhYV58pD2Gi
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1045930 0030 6327 SOLIDS DRYING             14,008,800           0  14,008,800            .00            .00  14,008,800.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-WWTP-COMPOST FACILITY        14,578,800           0  14,578,800     100,096.13            .00  14,478,703.87     .7%

1045950 CIP-GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE       

1045950 0050 6043 COMPUTER HARDW                30,000           0      30,000       5,490.00            .00      24,510.00   18.3%
1045950 0050 6047 COMPUTER SOFTW                30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
1045950 0050 6339 IT SYSTEM UPGR               133,000           0     133,000      71,139.45            .00      61,860.55   53.5%
1045950 0050 6361 CAPITAL IN PRO                15,000           0      15,000       7,363.14            .00       7,636.86   49.1%

     TOTAL CIP-GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE        208,000           0     208,000      83,992.59            .00     124,007.41   40.4%

1050050 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE           

1050050 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                 300,546           0     300,546      69,805.44            .00     230,740.56   23.2%
1050050 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    294,713           0     294,713     103,292.27            .00     191,420.73   35.0%
1050050 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       9,565.42            .00      -9,565.42  100.0%*
1050050 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       7,931.80            .00      -7,931.80  100.0%*
1050050 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       2,527.78            .00      -2,527.78  100.0%*
1050050 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         488.11            .00        -488.11  100.0%*
1050050 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0      12,852.99            .00     -12,852.99  100.0%*
1050050 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      36,906           0      36,906      12,918.21            .00      23,987.79   35.0%
1050050 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   8,632           0       8,632       3,021.12            .00       5,610.88   35.0%
1050050 5201  UNEMPLOYMENT EXPEN                25,000           0      25,000      16,864.06            .00       8,135.94   67.5%
1050050 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               132,688           0     132,688      43,753.65            .00      88,934.35   33.0%
1050050 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                59,526           0      59,526      20,788.39            .00      38,737.61   34.9%
1050050 5205  COBRA EMPLOYEE INS                22,000           0      22,000      10,996.09            .00      11,003.91   50.0%
1050050 5207  GROUP LIFE INSURAN               102,000           0     102,000      43,730.78            .00      58,269.22   42.9%
1050050 5208  HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE                175,000           0     175,000      44,188.82            .00     130,811.18   25.3%
1050050 5301  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   20,000           0      20,000       8,720.43            .00      11,279.57   43.6%
1050050 5302  POSTAGE/SHIPPING                  35,000           0      35,000      16,500.06            .00      18,499.94   47.1%
1050050 5303  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 7,000           0       7,000       1,487.23            .00       5,512.77   21.2%
1050050 5307  PETTY CASH EXPENDI                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
1050050 5401  ADVERTISING                        1,500           0       1,500         198.20            .00       1,301.80   13.2%
1050050 5402  AUDIT                             23,500           0      23,500      21,000.00            .00       2,500.00   89.4%
1050050 5405  ENGINEERING-RETAIN                 1,000           0       1,000         250.00            .00         750.00   25.0%
1050050 5406  LEGAL                             75,000           0      75,000      43,267.17            .00      31,732.83   57.7%
1050050 5408  INSURANCE - COMMER               354,681           0     354,681     204,175.00            .00     150,506.00   57.6%
1050050 5499  MISCELLANEOUS OUTS                30,000           0      30,000      16,492.33            .00      13,507.67   55.0%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdpuA0Ej1KavpzXUA0huDakSj%2BC0o4q4l5AdamDQGyX%2B6T6KnBdI7zCRTNWPmIhR
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDReucKX4YUdE2LuI%2BcCMx15MD%2FhMuBGiLjieiGY4u59x2fBhr%2FpIDl2Fx2pHbrA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdbpWXpuRgrgbNWOUr4ETL3spZPovwLKZUrjfKke7NFpq3kKoXBkDvESc1TnlJHV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuZQ9Brj4rdokXLmWlMPCRuhMzizs4IKMHVgZuExi42e1R2y%2B8DhreEe9AYLpG1n
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POUSP26SbSOxq%2ByL%2B%2FCJUhdZVI%2Fnthl5XSL545AXNNNYufx4YVZBIjftOpzv8o4k
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUbbYjcJe7EaN5RozmxtEYT%2BEvbwAVW8rMX7uVRDg44SH0iq%2F4H7jWZ6Q7JQN9yH
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfDfv94fVt9qgrBB%2B8ePCpTZgXgbRNmHNvb8P2wP%2BpwLy4yH8uUxQ0Y1U2K6C4h9
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGRRntmxRM9UmHAizHsOF%2Ft%2FsPA1G5nfxOQgQ43TqRdlksAALzMOL87je8xYXan0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bufJKUNavqKbHzVDHMHOCnStjmL9h4oCn%2B0%2Bv4dDCkLXJMgN2GwwSTEKpoTikyOp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7gVFpn0Hz8xqUNyCZbJ20ioiY5JIauOa%2B4MOnwoPM19eiYIWcowLA6V1wYNUZ4w
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCDGG%2BHKbLYSXGFpxC7MSTa%2BIZDYyBJ51FeGgp%2Bqiqv6hQ%2F4FnPGT1dttBN9xwWc
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wRL0vu2UcTcdXIT4ynECCdLzwrwStnaAjHWPYtGQuWzeHgh6jjbZwmPSyGXXYWs
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBSayEkRZ9Xk4zFRRemFvuD2WSIpz9ob%2FYxkTO10Z1VKgUZ3Qw9lQUkB2Lb2QVDB
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeD%2B05NfzrGwRF2ic9gM5BPfxpWZMQAZNQ8mfXajSLatsOhtuJYpzo%2BThkkOjJx5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBAcc0yXkvs5Tz18SliJ0%2BCixu6xBnVfeTVsWDBsGXijN7juHamzmAEPCWJOXndS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vej7VHJfWG74E1HYGzp1%2BJGSOASv3eYOr6pwaAj5RwPgs5LoE%2FIsFcA4dr34XYWP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUzXmmKRbO7fg9UMQpNMHtmmsPi3YNAoi27DepgFJ9G%2BNVS%2FK7jHC3PCGNnN3yjl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIlQnogbjufuPUbeaj6yBoWjiptT74Heddy4rVwRdumruBztTW%2BLEuSefseOpmnb
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T21fH%2BgPlZ%2FAvq76371gKDWB6v0aRSVI7vrrmpjAS73%2FkppnQ9m1jhlrkAGi7fNA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FV%2BTjeiDr16qPZNIG%2BtRrrybk2V%2B5mbW%2B01Ho33LSYRtXFrAtQ2T4pCdyu4ULAmK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ge1F0izuYF1SEtjpNVs3%2FYzYRrBmKZW%2FkFYCeFww4IQgo7Xhlj5EOY682IGKwNxE
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o7XiPdEi7rJqcrD5ov7Pwparal%2BtcRKT7CE5rbdTl26rQYTdAnPsMsBmnbqnH3N
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyy8yeQdUKk%2B736Yr9dGqn08FdK8HzMJoOHKpyOT8jXqrZIfQVEMMELPP8avV6oN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4kay1PRYPm0fVWBkZdl6JCSB8l5PsZvLLITjzXH4dg7Hj5UmdTS3vcP%2Fap2wCv8
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ud%2FrNYGJvZWjSBzlPB6kDFbqA%2BQ%2BWkYFlNFkCooQEVLnnpazULNa5gz9Mx%2Bf3976
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxipyDBpCJnu1cSa5ED8eZ55Tk9yEW5tnrqjPu0lH8LiqeGC43GTDYqpslXiXUAw
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wym24pCVp4J3DDOSUdemztKrdWu7LEM4tOSSx%2BkEJVA5%2FK0NDZSnxXti1w4mPjjj
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1SVck4sAfY7GRGYcQvuoh3Gz4Zwg%2F1OHZSUvO%2FnhB1XJeVOCfMqa6EFtBRuTpuO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNA6NdeueqQQMXUxpCBSQGycd7yKmufg4alykqY4WKGPXrHb8HiW4Llo%2B5nVGUxt
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOVpG3Ir65woogz8hAcUf7m0awdzlVbvf%2F0IcUwRfBYsJICDKayt76zLJ4z2SFiD
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1050050 5501 1054 O & M - COPIER                 9,704           0       9,704         195.00            .00       9,509.00    2.0%
1050050 5601  COMMUNICATIONS                    30,000           0      30,000       6,823.37            .00      23,176.63   22.7%
1050050 5701  TRAINING, SEMINARS                16,000           0      16,000      12,237.41            .00       3,762.59   76.5%
1050050 5702  MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSC                 8,500           0       8,500       3,736.00            .00       4,764.00   44.0%
1050050 5703  UNIFORMS-BOOTS-GLO                22,000           0      22,000       8,991.10            .00      13,008.90   40.9%
1050050 5704  VACCINATIONS                       8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
1050050 5706  EMPLOYEE/EMPLOYER                  3,000           0       3,000       1,153.41            .00       1,846.59   38.4%
1050050 5707  MEAL ALLOWANCE                       500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
1050050 5708  SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   8,000           0       8,000         674.50            .00       7,325.50    8.4%
1050050 5710  DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTI                 1,300           0       1,300         379.00            .00         921.00   29.2%
1050050 6006  MISCELLANEOUS EXPE                 1,000           0       1,000         195.00            .00         805.00   19.5%
1050050 6007  BANK FEES/CHARGES                      0           0           0          75.00            .00         -75.00  100.0%*
1050050 6015  WATER-CTWA                        12,000           0      12,000       2,293.20            .00       9,706.80   19.1%
1050050 6017  GARBAGE                            8,000           0       8,000       1,467.42            .00       6,532.58   18.3%
1050050 6019  CNET                               9,228           0       9,228       2,307.00            .00       6,921.00   25.0%
1050050 6382  CUSTODIAN SERVICES                52,800           0      52,800       9,270.00            .00      43,530.00   17.6%
1050050 6383  PEST CONTROL                       2,100           0       2,100         525.00            .00       1,575.00   25.0%

     TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE          1,897,024           0   1,897,024     765,137.76            .00   1,131,886.24   40.3%

1050053 G & A - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY     

1050053 IT71  INTERNET SERVICE                   7,850           0       7,850       2,332.77            .00       5,517.23   29.7%
1050053 IT72  HARDWARE-DATA PROC                33,250           0      33,250       2,254.05            .00      30,995.95    6.8%
1050053 IT73  SOFTWARE-DATA PROC               107,350           0     107,350      25,200.22            .00      82,149.78   23.5%
1050053 IT74  IT MOBILE                         20,500           0      20,500      15,958.20            .00       4,541.80   77.8%

     TOTAL G & A - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY      168,950           0     168,950      45,745.24            .00     123,204.76   27.1%

1050054 G & A - FLEET/FUEL                 

1050054 5502  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                80,000           0      80,000      42,051.55            .00      37,948.45   52.6%
1050054 5603 1006 GASOLINE.                     35,000           0      35,000       8,639.53            .00      26,360.47   24.7%
1050054 5603 1008 DIESEL FUEL                  150,000           0     150,000      34,451.77            .00     115,548.23   23.0%

     TOTAL G & A - FLEET/FUEL                  265,000           0     265,000      85,142.85            .00     179,857.15   32.1%

1052052 DEBT SERVICE                       

1052052 5801  INTEREST PAID-1993             2,090,924           0   2,090,924     160,337.50            .00   1,930,586.50    7.7%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0iB%2BOVGki1beJvltImzmoldPOQjGG9D5B%2FT6k%2FS450muJgbWg4VKskl4M4JCSSx
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxJ1T8GvfYExJB3LhFnWtgWfS9%2Fn90N1iVqmopkZHxh3dTmJE17IZqC82XkT4jwJ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCHUimR%2BszkfCwtiLWx30342OIbLNYfAJvtfIbmW7h%2BgOgsNHRR2QlweXYUrz7FP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bC9CeKtkXR6CcYqGJJ6aRIneOkGrhTEdaojM13PzbsTo10%2F9UsTJxoRWutznX%2FT%2F
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tvww6idkPqPKQBBLCXDFgwxv17XbWWl2CJRLG%2BqAyZZ5QJGUFTApI3PjzAQo7lgw
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=574XM9y77%2BSrcRGZ%2B3Fz%2F94DPlGYYT4pfHPrI1eRcimfrBHHNfaiZmQy%2FtlODJ13
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0wS1D0Nrfq%2FRu%2BdY6yyFKAgQ7GTwhTt40HE2%2B7ek8RpBLGubQrv%2B2JrXqz9CPoJ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJrsjI9qDK2zJyWFAmLNL%2B7CcwRneCTRcyQ77fVtjupK%2FqnRt7WrQwnrXiqPpa4d
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ACMaHXsluE2Ec%2FT6pdV0uociNZGG1Iid4tSF0UGNGTCmpQECJ5mXWmgs1xB1eeU
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKblifODuqJFMWx5pHgh6qIhO0%2BUb3v6pQDrbA39dYpfQjNvSHPJnkeLZRpMXhq7
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FmTjQlhY91Herq6VXtibvsjygWuUO8z1UoEKDGleyE2fDd8XUJa6oLVIU30Cx0e
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7EZ5nLqow8c4x%2BejuMF0km%2BFcCTztnhNIGku%2B342Eg%2FX2%2BOFMR53F0oM42T4hry
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B86hamEr3W%2FRtF7pHt3KbmRd2aD37%2FO6xGGDCI3dMkvso3Gtx0NgvMNQomEcdAbi
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSubc92TuPCUkiFdim9TJTDV4c6ddMWfVWlSpmKXVMFYshD8o8dR4cnhBwhcLWXu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nySJUTmbOIN9gyv%2Bd3tEQLFMYauQqxTYtBQTdLpVoL6uarklauK8JElrS7lwu20E
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pizoIvi157roT3Ru0AvlmcfGXx1u8p7bXOUmT5hCXAleORq8%2FMgBRSiTRtangfIy
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObOpHNIPDFfN%2BeEniwVxYE2s1dkNmoCJhfSSe14uo4inqERAEn0h6ykML7PBS54g
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ef4qhHPqDRGUNoZ7hjJZUTVSyr%2F4vLRSCliKClnVpM48bMCyvxXBpbNnqF3hcZ%2Fp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUe7Gs7tVtP0XrLZ9J3sEYKN5%2BNAWbSd851%2B07QuUEjEtY3hNuFdqfJO6%2Bo2p95W
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKAH504wLsapzhzDria%2FSb0EihxA9r3%2Bg5DetMdtRWpNjFS%2BR50XZea5%2BcmEtQwy
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTHZOrHAD%2Fot5GDyzQR3zlQ2bJQ5qIlbSSa9Nsz4xYSr%2Fw81n3g9npDUvL627dyD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrBtf3u%2F2604%2FZIIOP6C%2BVTO8AjA9dn56jftD15vGr946tqJ8ZukqOzWuqLFyWkk
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8s001ON4Q8ogWzZ4X%2FX1ZCmS1f%2B4f4eSY3Wu3t9ZTDzcZPlYSs82QazUjwU7fENp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4vOtLdIV3DvlsuHm3zj3b%2BfdOG1Bwa7GLUP1EMv05VWY%2F%2BlQHgEeO%2F9ZcLmw%2Bo8
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2ByF0O4bup7Hno9nORNGR63wAvAGKk48O%2Bn0Z7MZiniCpgs9rg8VkXA2NVk7jQ7g
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
10 OPERATING FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

1052052 5901  PRINCIPAL PAID-199 4,576,000 0   4,576,000 .00  .00   4,576,000.00 .0%
1052052 6122  2015 TRUSTEE FEES 1,650 0 1,650 1,650.00  .00 .00  100.0%
1052052 6125  TRUSTEE FESS 2017A 1,750 0 1,750 .00  .00 1,750.00 .0%
1052052 6126  TRUSTEE FEE 2017B 2,640 0 2,640 .00  .00 2,640.00 .0%
1052052 6127  TRUSTEE FEE 2018  1,650 0 1,650 .00  .00 1,650.00 .0%
1052052 6128  TRUSTEE FEE 2020  1,650 0 1,650 3,300.00  .00 -1,650.00  200.0%*
1052052 6129  TRUSTEE FEE 20A   1,650 0 1,650 .00  .00 1,650.00 .0%
1052052 6130  TRUSTEE FEE 21    1,650 0 1,650 3,300.00  .00 -1,650.00  200.0%*
1052052 6131  TRUSTEE FEE 21A   1,650 0 1,650 .00  .00 1,650.00 .0%
1052052 6132  TRUSTEE FEE 22    1,750 0 1,750 1,750.00  .00 .00  100.0%

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 6,682,964   0   6,682,964 170,337.50 .00   6,512,626.50    2.5%

1060019 WWTP - LABORATORY

1060019 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR  87,497 0 87,497 29,929.14  .00 57,567.86   34.2%
1060019 5002  REGULAR LABOR 155,100 0 155,100 42,142.68  .00 112,957.32   27.2%
1060019 5003  OVERTIME LABOR    1,000 0 1,000 54.49  .00 945.51    5.4%
1060019 5005  COMP TIME 0 0 0 893.71  .00 -893.71  100.0%*
1060019 5006  VACATION 0 0 0 19,081.73  .00 -19,081.73  100.0%*
1060019 5007  SICK 0 0 0 1,011.00  .00 -1,011.00  100.0%*
1060019 5008  PERSONAL DAY 0 0 0 3,351.43  .00 -3,351.43  100.0%*
1060019 5010  HOLIDAY 0 0 0 2,266.16  .00 -2,266.16  100.0%*
1060019 5101  FICA EXPENSE 15,041 0 15,041 4,980.40  .00 10,060.60   33.1%
1060019 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE  3,518 0 3,518 1,164.70  .00 2,353.30   33.1%
1060019 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR 37,530 0 37,530 13,423.84  .00 24,106.16   35.8%
1060019 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA 16,505 0 16,505 5,994.04  .00 10,510.96   36.3%
1060019 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL 150 0 150 1,419.88  .00 -1,269.88  946.6%*
1060019 5306  LAB SUPPLIES 25,000 0 25,000 13,184.40  .00 11,815.60   52.7%
1060019 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA 3,500 0 3,500 32.61  .00 3,467.39 .9%

TOTAL WWTP - LABORATORY 344,841   0 344,841 138,930.21 .00 205,910.79   40.3%

1060022 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE

1060022 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR  41,593 0 41,593 28,861.07  .00 12,731.93   69.4%
1060022 5002  REGULAR LABOR 430,010 0 430,010 110,421.00  .00 319,589.00   25.7%
1060022 5003  OVERTIME LABOR    8,000 0 8,000 1,109.24  .00 6,890.76   13.9%
1060022 5006  VACATION 0 0 0 5,913.53  .00 -5,913.53  100.0%*
1060022 5007  SICK 0 0 0 7,042.93  .00 -7,042.93  100.0%*
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxv%2FodOe872yMJ4Bok4d8aUUOdDEg44RhhaxujR%2FfbFeAbsH7ZQ%2BzBboFtQNc1ss
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tcNW06qTfHJyT1%2Bv9C8IBQx%2B%2FAIBLxnZSFZkjA19qcm0CEhNz6hDLEZzAuVnD32
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ApqsENKRi8DTszuT0ivsURbl6zB3bFdwwf4SnWnNpT8rsxDgFdXT9ZH0z4pG8iW
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijjXK%2BK%2BnlqyN1%2F9MeziqYxJmAc0sxI0ISAFvW0hPLnh%2F0ew1jQ9KXOQVk2DicwV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHEzEP21FwgSkz3UHHyf52AVc15rhsA2utqgSNZEXLS0W%2B0aOWvVuOQFNu5ASMio
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ow3rlmENj%2B89j8NkT181ztnCxMHagUUuR9bfEMMjRZXg7i%2BlalBMSjDM9KmpwYj
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ffBmz6Vu%2FB1K6mVnYv3%2BNofXgn202dy47XKMNoxs8ao4WNt8ccFHo4VVcY8lMtM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72CtZCeHO7oHrDods9lP9uBX8IGszAODAR6bMqrJohOOeBx2CCFQfwq5u%2BvQkZi6
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooKjYNLVv39XDju1LfLSMNzzuKHX8X89k7wCwEv2QyOIW4y7OKo0Jk8E7liYVvjh
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtKXSMOCRwUlzaNmgJmy1IkaygXjiY88NcHcnQmp1ierxZ%2FGYjDwMMKqb9LUbCGk
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePD3lSFp7GRsWmpn%2FRvvbsd98%2BWW9nho%2FmawivnWxxC8NNI27nicKGNwIfeDP%2BPv
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XR%2F%2FfzNzOdTWFJAGjp59tgZMpyzIogpxNQzfPYoe%2BXJIVjDyMwXXTSnEc7G7buT
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U10hJQgk7SjNJKGHTfpdWu%2FZ%2BGlkFirVuRPRt4Qga%2F%2FubK7qlqqGGC2sb7csoBA4
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zqJwUUnyPVUS0OmKflgozWROlViVQJQSThs%2FMquRY3rjXrt8NYbgEBEp3lxAFP6
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyPfyDcTOIQ5L4%2BjqIs7q6jxytf3mF4XL0d0tlzHeLZmU2Y9okb6uYpEgUVzWy1t
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1%2FDBgBuLakhsJXALqCQmnaB8RXPzBAIXopH4sHz3mnl0KmcBL2KxaFpDmS1hbAA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG9pSaQg8JVA%2BsHqqaujcw0AZFCKkNltGWusJNJwYNocNQdtCl1f64VIw5cE7oJc
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFlP460KSinW7rcmQBdnzPFY43ri%2FHZGdBHk71ba0Md9vgSZ8%2BsTa5rq%2BbVbTjXX
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcJDSp5xybgO19z0AKNKITdWMPqhuLIlN3PHEL1Hz2eDLA5XZ21Wzr%2FnNxtiXGT2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I64pqPVUuc%2BDXNdsSsRNowPOWis0wA0fEvcig2ylXnBGDX4wPDKepnQr4x9PVGI4
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4u3oLBI3fPXkT43bcBB4kHQpgs1L1CKvcQgJw4cNRZRIISvyOqlMt9RhAt7Zl2m
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQDXWDPVFxGRAcu%2Bhl4TM9jqrE9Fw49CB%2FiEKwA9Omq%2BY9yz4thTCYufGmuRTgLg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulP9cB7a4v28gal%2FNb7Ox%2FTaM0WeSpx1n9niwf1PP07sSAUzOo4Jn%2BREOaXftAhv
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xEMYQ5fvIJndh5NVgJe1PseIWVD%2FRdnUYXKCtl2MtAbO67F8KPcFa8SBRRccayo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JJ3cvYKawnzebOXlsXVIdS0SmaA7%2BUffoYUfpYqaVrGVhD18tnFmO8OADcy4Xw7
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jM3CZVKjq2L1hq8NwGCVfKoxFkRSyamjv93bqQ2aWN25RzF8JVDn%2BJFWAcYrzv3e
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1ZgpcaBYL1WiD9gH01PGYCv6yTptRx3Ih0reg793z8T4fyUoo3U6VCTLrLuGFbq
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXPLdNl9lEPWqmc0nX3rv9c3At0RBiCzP1FhC8BfamsASaX3kh2d7tuhBPgUrTGK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiL96G1gQA%2Fe9X38%2FNcK1eupSQ5lNBmLLFHlsatHvUvLsVSmqVVKWA6d33uaoEi5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkXI1T2KFzdqd5uQpifaopntA2vAx2J8ATcWeMSqu%2F5bmPeLHTkoALFJKSIxVYsn
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060022 5008  PERSONAL DAY                           0           0           0       4,225.00            .00      -4,225.00  100.0%*
1060022 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0       1,210.29            .00      -1,210.29  100.0%*
1060022 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       8,597.04            .00      -8,597.04  100.0%*
1060022 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      29,612           0      29,612      10,506.69            .00      19,105.31   35.5%
1060022 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   6,839           0       6,839       2,457.15            .00       4,381.85   35.9%
1060022 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               124,564           0     124,564      34,884.91            .00      89,679.09   28.0%
1060022 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                25,660           0      25,660      12,428.37            .00      13,231.63   48.4%
1060022 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                 5,000           0       5,000       2,045.37            .00       2,954.63   40.9%
1060022 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                14,000           0      14,000       5,175.38            .00       8,824.62   37.0%
1060022 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA               134,750           0     134,750      65,334.93            .00      69,415.07   48.5%
1060022 5501 6174 SCADIA MAINT                  82,600           0      82,600      23,155.80            .00      59,444.20   28.0%
1060022 5501 6175 UV MAINT                      32,000           0      32,000         172.95            .00      31,827.05     .5%
1060022 5501 6283 SOLAR MAINTENA               120,000           0     120,000      18,855.51            .00     101,144.49   15.7%
1060022 5503  BUILDING & GROUND                 35,000           0      35,000      13,289.75            .00      21,710.25   38.0%
1060022 5508  GRIT REMOVAL-PLANT                20,000           0      20,000       5,301.90            .00      14,698.10   26.5%
1060022 5603  FUEL, OIL, LUBRICA                25,000           0      25,000       4,594.58            .00      20,405.42   18.4%
1060022 6384  SOLAR GRAZING                     17,180           0      17,180       8,590.00            .00       8,590.00   50.0%
1060022 7511  LANDSCAPE                         40,000           0      40,000       3,637.88            .00      36,362.12    9.1%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE       1,191,808           0   1,191,808     377,811.27            .00     813,996.73   31.7%

1060023 MAIN STATION                       

1060023 5002 B5001 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       4,578.35            .00      -4,578.35  100.0%*
1060023 5101 B5001 FICA EXPENSE                      0           0           0         283.88            .00        -283.88  100.0%*
1060023 5102 B5001 MEDICARE EXPE                     0           0           0          66.39            .00         -66.39  100.0%*
1060023 5202 B5001 GROUP HEALTH                      0           0           0         792.25            .00        -792.25  100.0%*
1060023 5203 B5001 PENSION (401)                     0           0           0         340.77            .00        -340.77  100.0%*
1060023 5505 B5001 PUMP STATION                 75,000           0      75,000       4,324.60            .00      70,675.40    5.8%
1060023 5602 B5001 O&M MAIN STAT                39,000           0      39,000      36,798.52            .00       2,201.48   94.4%

     TOTAL MAIN STATION                        114,000           0     114,000      47,184.76            .00      66,815.24   41.4%

1060025 WWTP - IPP                         

1060025 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  87,497           0      87,497      29,879.51            .00      57,617.49   34.1%
1060025 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       1,737.61            .00      -1,737.61  100.0%*
1060025 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0          86.85            .00         -86.85  100.0%*
1060025 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0         811.16            .00        -811.16  100.0%*
1060025 5101  FICA EXPENSE                       5,425           0       5,425       2,024.17            .00       3,400.83   37.3%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rkQFKfIxn4%2F8%2Fk7Tvnv3hl6PCkZlo1aMBiqs7O8MGZHZDFC%2BmR0TbIuhyhJdq0M
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUTw%2BrsBTWEPPwebIUvrxCZIlK7l3G%2BCTRGDV09Qnq8r%2BMnWdKjuTYrEcuoBzpLn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6keWHpmvyu8Y4f8dggtRw%2BkXWqA2WVFDFRNMHDEzt6j3uoKrys8EZx3tEBnHrpU7
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEFtjSTPGlphsoNpliVnT%2B7t0x3dzPZjBW%2FmPqR%2FYRfDT3DHgMKz2OYThNQiuzkD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHhVPs3Al8dR96OJmz%2BxFS31dnRyV92yp8VAiWHBmLso0uiaxTXfWX9%2BN1o4JIyP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzEWbC4lRShepH4t8GR7i7guPwwAG7GKQKdvcW%2F2Yc%2BKinjd6LrPmaZt5VcyEN59
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saAF58wM9TBlNsnjjcGEZcCpoi8fXEsR4WXD1J211x1pWCtPSXbgI%2B0Gtg2eosmo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=anxgmAgUX7oTsqRGOboSd8jUUD7N0Pub4aulzEBGec4mDV2QVAFpORAYI4tFN1Ft
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlZbLd7l931P9B2bceaTI4kQEKz5vvKcli%2BBGRf6VeIqbv6q9tWClU%2FByFEo46kl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYH%2FVSOrkM4Amy1dE1HdFuYh7U%2F8JimySI1vABujfic6lWNYw1NbH6Jaa2ZjC0Vn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0azyg6munEHayc7%2Ftj4aaKahUTsbS73%2FUbbN1cra3nCQMwcgLKAzxYg6eRK0tJsV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPAueVMI5em%2By0Ys6%2BWhbHpgWWtX5BKqZ6Xc7mvr54UqPtoM1%2FUnOOhJJvPlgWmJ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mqRrzU6AJwvV%2FGglNtez7vn6d3qIy4R8%2BQuGsXKYIU9hcUGggw5IxHA22lsKYwf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xrv5eOlfx4j0CsQvdwsve7Tpgoy31CYqDVdywhND6fvc4twWAAo8oRgU%2B0yIPeSp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3R5R64paHP%2BHsv59aLWlpj%2Ba2n8Qmwa13Ftu0a%2FwSeygWhcaA5ZGe7c21WjnDPTJ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plIhpRJ524uexxPF8xW%2Fxmiw5dh2xIZiGLrooxNAKKveA4Z4zeG8EtHITNf0oM%2Fd
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rzFR9H7OZshhwvmWBvRPJ2u4DgcLT8kCSrsjFXbiwx0JGpKzndnkDzc6h6vc04I
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zt7gxFltvYpcCOEa93WbxSIixYhGi1Hvaf1KBm3y1jLVC9pOnOnubi0qHGP%2B4QJa
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHpndGcM8DUaN5gmNBrgrPfcG9V7kjopyrCKdLWd75FJr4pvkjiXILm3FGOn49QtYOZFNJQmGUpaXOyNMUqPRw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Weq5BkrTPWTxdqDySdfDZVrZwHl6gsRYipCb3v52Jxf2Qrbvz4%2ByjF0TH%2B1Vld%2BdUIaKAjJBo25KY%2Fbbz0lH1g%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWKdwdILEdJEwf5Vh1GxKBcHPjuNxenR6VyJhcn8Sxr51UBMXh24VVFyOadRmLP%2BjnGemZiggKIRphW2R7nUig%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iP29EXrOIkAWe1wGbzL7sjZGXLrISLNcbHE1yt0ks%2BYOjKL8Qs%2BiRYvNaFAGX19TA9kNrBNI4%2Fky%2BDHC68zpKg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gl9VF8sNywotv16YUmW5QCeLNEHNDa99f1v0mWaNIr0g4IqRIsMzRbk731g6E6y5b21qaEUoNb0VA%2BBXCb9okA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spNQoMeNtERyW0vOUZpdcdzBgEDCrrmGbDxMbBlF6p%2BxMWJmfERr1ZEXIrXqYJID0O%2FJLOjRJpwlu28lMb67TQ%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2uT3j0y%2F0jzlIqg4VFQTxha0Fu%2BnhB%2FuJ5Bd%2BfnWp007GyqPc%2B27%2BNbeiobHonKlJ4c5rejl50CF%2FuGDKdhjw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBkjp8E8xO72u55%2FV5Oci01qaZ2vBjXJvDaglS2kb3r%2Fs5WfvjtPQlXw7ki8yQFO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJdglnD4vAQYiS6py84JwUW5x%2Bg52C%2FIxz3mZdsPFT8cxvlF3qG19p%2F0AjMBkyhS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDLe04R9bFLMZcqBy4Ob5h9x%2Bg%2FZ3D3LIHjFzQ0YZds0JUwbSbwFWApw7jWQLuNT
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03zMEjWo3R2X6ISoNO05eg2m16%2FvSZJ9thaoeD%2BnzZjFScKCrL8vqBZKMpPu02oz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lq8ka6vESrArIJVR%2BOQx6ZvTK%2FNCks6t18eHCYGs2LIMA9EHeLEJu6bA9HSS2YP%2F
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060025 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   1,269           0       1,269         473.41            .00         795.59   37.3%
1060025 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                14,616           0      14,616       5,759.99            .00       8,856.01   39.4%
1060025 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                 8,750           0       8,750       2,503.10            .00       6,246.90   28.6%
1060025 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
1060025 5410  ANALYSIS                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
1060025 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL WWTP - IPP                          121,957           0     121,957      43,275.80            .00      78,681.20   35.5%

1060028 WWTP - BENEFICIAL REUSE            

1060028 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      17,674.97            .00      23,918.03   42.5%
1060028 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0         174.40            .00        -174.40  100.0%*
1060028 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0         637.47            .00        -637.47  100.0%*
1060028 5101  FICA EXPENSE                       2,579           0       2,579       1,146.17            .00       1,432.83   44.4%
1060028 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                     603           0         603         268.05            .00         334.95   44.5%
1060028 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                 9,902           0       9,902       2,566.04            .00       7,335.96   25.9%
1060028 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                 4,160           0       4,160       1,093.60            .00       3,066.40   26.3%
1060028 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0%
1060028 5304 1065 OPERATIONAL SU               490,000           0     490,000     162,324.13            .00     327,675.87   33.1%
1060028 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
1060028 5410  LAB ANALYSIS                      10,000           0      10,000       2,785.00            .00       7,215.00   27.9%
1060028 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA               150,000           0     150,000     126,027.72            .00      23,972.28   84.0%
1060028 5602 1064 POWER                        200,000           0     200,000      77,483.10            .00     122,516.90   38.7%
1060028 5605  CTWA REIMBURSE                    70,000           0      70,000      32,741.58            .00      37,258.42   46.8%

     TOTAL WWTP - BENEFICIAL REUSE             997,837           0     997,837     424,922.23            .00     572,914.77   42.6%

1060029 WWTP - DEWATERING                  

1060029 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      17,674.97            .00      23,918.03   42.5%
1060029 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    135,398           0     135,398      36,310.64            .00      99,087.36   26.8%
1060029 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                     3,500           0       3,500       1,596.26            .00       1,903.74   45.6%
1060029 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0         462.40            .00        -462.40  100.0%*
1060029 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0         288.00            .00        -288.00  100.0%*
1060029 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0         504.00            .00        -504.00  100.0%*
1060029 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         288.00            .00        -288.00  100.0%*
1060029 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       3,149.37            .00      -3,149.37  100.0%*
1060029 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      11,160           0      11,160       3,736.96            .00       7,423.04   33.5%
1060029 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   2,611           0       2,611         873.98            .00       1,737.02   33.5%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tkhyUMpB1veR0wRt1cA9prXejsZ96SkEIA4nfgluhfHjFINkTxtVKO38IOUKyyjg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20gI%2BpNn7ncpoC7%2FwY7ukqS%2FlpceNKeYpUXDt43moAyg4Fzo3EG%2FYeis6jTGrrNm
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfzQ6F0WSS%2FxSBGeN7RLBvJ3E1yAKjPMAHw3UGhtK5%2FwaP16zPv4LgoXM%2Bnst7aS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvYOOfHhEhkne43prcbsjlkSvGScb0wWpVOo5xPVJbw%2Fi0wSm71hOUYPsMKtlGAb
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zh9EhVokyyYTSVh8c07XhRr6lWdWL4b9JKmOLE%2FROSxcFCP%2B9KyY2Q1pQmyXkJ9K
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o151bJvagRPdHg3Sfovl0PVyGNBsosUTu%2FB3KL%2BowEp0BoUpI1GyYsrrQU6CU%2F5U
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zz7%2BRqN9n39MY%2FxI4JDT%2F4qvSUxsrhqzHNhLsZOcNUcyNEVcx26QAyjdSZotpCFQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WaVnE7%2BYHHgVdGesr2%2BqnHf7ZXX5v6RkKbSDEZCKI6w9nTPGl5ObhnmcBt3ExrZV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YT4yv1h5UdgeGXvZnUFToK4iQPH7BXHzgyy%2B65%2Fbb2UwUK2wK5igFXupOXpyG2FY
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWbf7VrHTJQwauAxagseHUFuGGFCgwNdLQim%2BJGsdyfEJUu3x1Z%2Fmq%2By1m%2BWTKiu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gb70j8PnwHpBS7XyfgpaT9td%2BMyeqI5JAOmPI8tZuJVCsnG4ymp9Ers%2BPIe7JcSc
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FqBFUdQHcQdhoxhBhbtwrPUmcTOpye5hsFTXi6jo%2FwioY%2BgLZ%2Bi7BlcHPCRND3SB
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peYPCN1ds8izPKafSUY3CHxV7hEfII0xHayBvokeWxbf3whjAINFHClZoUnUZjWO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpiSJc4JKM3C31VO1UgoMHyYimM3ZgHSgGQjKtHBwGrL61ScL23L1Kw41l%2FS%2Fr%2BA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3zYtupQpFWkc0hMVgfVycwnhfk7o1C2Or4CgzIz4Z5k3C4yUep4qhIHX04lPGS5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSRoUg8OefDlUBzRt8D3GsH2y6Fg8r5yRqmWk03On%2F2UB%2FbYH22%2F3nyNjv0lcDy2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqBJMQ8X4poPADPSdgSQqG7ubr76NK8hHy%2BGLPZ0KDTUooAiftbCWl4oT6Zgaav3
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jB5%2BskFpcCgJ%2BtVBvL6DgQ1DKRVvvSF26TO%2B7FGFOQjkm7Jjbf7b%2F0oXhCMX3t94
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uEX5twtLKAPIyuRpnD%2F%2FHssvtqc5jMqFHfVEiJsrbc%2B8wwTjG19u74T9021RPqO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2B%2BnNyJYxkrayXcGg4pK4MpBHbANtMFpgpn%2FIeLwr25T20DCbCG1Qqr%2B8EWOmjkl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFc9cXcC7Wo%2FCN%2B1vOtqd0xWYwEhezW3hhKKLVjC1dL6RcOLBu92mCVn%2BgJ0ScCz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osynZlGlx6s9swiGoA%2BGKPKgxkrZPFvaMKaJa1TAqKPprB5EYl8eJ%2BRnPX%2BG7xJ1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBSqQQ%2FcENcie269oOlmnzZxidawAuFelXMh6bjfu0%2Ba4HpFAQxs38R1HLVa4a0y
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0s0CWbD0FMwgUh%2BnWRiqOGreORlBgvVCfqTl6B96PJNfFNhdSFuhrnxj%2FQQNQkK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8XDr2PGpVVuVTyc1QIB%2FMhBIDAAGYG0oj7OY8DS5a8v3K%2BKm44XftP43oDtIzZ1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEy3sddRmS35qlccpehUx2o%2BVt%2BzuU2lNgBHy%2BBv%2Fvfs9Bt9HAnVzRih07IGuJOo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vr0%2F73HV%2B8U3hLUVDUDJs6a5qP9UiXVsPn4rO54IcKOl7yZNLTW3b9t2MIWfRXWq
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGcLWz5hhFlrwcG1ydnNyX3qt9Bvj57hy7trtuJrVzPh%2FeEN%2FIno%2BI29nFocofrp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iIJbxlPAQksmkQw099uO%2BytrH%2FlqN6kLRk0nfrmJVxDMyAyVFBDyyfKxF0f1FJDh
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFQ5KlmrlKDBT5g671HiWS2K5Ao7fRFtVMzf35cvYjRlRZbS4uuBEAhzGTUQPqd2
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060029 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                61,070           0      61,070      15,559.17            .00      45,510.83   25.5%
1060029 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                10,930           0      10,930       4,107.92            .00       6,822.08   37.6%
1060029 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
1060029 5304 1036 POLYMER                       70,000           0      70,000      25,960.00            .00      44,040.00   37.1%
1060029 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA               125,000           0     125,000      35,248.85            .00      89,751.15   28.2%
1060029 5602 1042 POWER-DEWATERI                85,000           0      85,000      35,219.61            .00      49,780.39   41.4%

     TOTAL WWTP - DEWATERING                   546,762           0     546,762     180,980.13            .00     365,781.87   33.1%

1060030 WWTP - COMPOST                     

1060030 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      17,710.37            .00      23,882.63   42.6%
1060030 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    257,860           0     257,860      48,856.23            .00     209,003.77   18.9%
1060030 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                    21,000           0      21,000      10,975.62            .00      10,024.38   52.3%
1060030 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0         459.02            .00        -459.02  100.0%*
1060030 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       1,576.52            .00      -1,576.52  100.0%*
1060030 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       2,097.62            .00      -2,097.62  100.0%*
1060030 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         842.92            .00        -842.92  100.0%*
1060030 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       6,349.28            .00      -6,349.28  100.0%*
1060030 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      20,039           0      20,039       5,644.69            .00      14,394.31   28.2%
1060030 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   4,687           0       4,687       1,320.13            .00       3,366.87   28.2%
1060030 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                52,171           0      52,171      20,961.43            .00      31,209.57   40.2%
1060030 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                17,053           0      17,053       3,310.38            .00      13,742.62   19.4%
1060030 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                 2,000           0       2,000          88.23            .00       1,911.77    4.4%
1060030 5304 1038 COMPOST  AMEND                75,000           0      75,000      65,670.00            .00       9,330.00   87.6%
1060030 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                 2,500           0       2,500         774.24            .00       1,725.76   31.0%
1060030 5409  LICENSE & FEES                     5,000           0       5,000       4,171.42            .00         828.58   83.4%
1060030 5410  LAB ANALYSIS                       8,500           0       8,500       1,442.00            .00       7,058.00   17.0%
1060030 5415  VECTOR CONTROL                         0           0           0       6,120.19            .00      -6,120.19  100.0%*
1060030 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA                80,000           0      80,000      21,607.07            .00      58,392.93   27.0%
1060030 5506 1032 SKID STEER 184                 5,000           0       5,000       5,512.08            .00        -512.08  110.2%*
1060030 5506 1033 FRONT END LOAD                12,000           0      12,000       4,281.73            .00       7,718.27   35.7%
1060030 5506 1055 STREET SWEEPER                 5,000           0       5,000       1,306.34            .00       3,693.66   26.1%
1060030 5506 1062 CAT SKID STEER                 8,000           0       8,000       2,138.29            .00       5,861.71   26.7%
1060030 5506 1071 LOADER MAINT 6                 5,000           0       5,000       1,796.49            .00       3,203.51   35.9%
1060030 5506 1072 TROMMEL                        5,000           0       5,000          61.19            .00       4,938.81    1.2%
1060030 5602 1041 POWER-COMPOST                100,000           0     100,000      63,395.29            .00      36,604.71   63.4%
1060030 5603 1007 NATURAL GAS -                170,000           0     170,000      93,207.82            .00      76,792.18   54.8%

     TOTAL WWTP - COMPOST                      897,403           0     897,403     391,676.59            .00     505,726.41   43.6%

1060032 TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION          

1060032 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      17,674.97            .00      23,918.03   42.5%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAtCTjJJx6eCrcUFrfH1M%2BB0qMSL1PDItM0it4Yq4n4Nky%2FmnIn8F9Ec%2FFZTWTnz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quKRLtq%2BIGQq%2BkAFs1dNHFaj22mMI6PkLlxYancMvDpJRDhj4vnF9er43yg%2F7oVV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVEDCR%2B7EWaL5G3Mz2mnclLTGHdPw%2BykGMYMOGOa%2B2nXPiChLuBKXabFclJhPWgR
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t16TvhXeFNmITsDdsB8fv0DU3q1r1o0FTOQ4MRMJYqzcRMXWqPyro22t0FkFYs3L
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UyIgnvDkbNOaFlGPY47lJRkKK4PvGJyE%2BQKJKBzUnW%2FPQHGFIrdHMU3Ce6PgthX
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7lMn4Nd1mNgag5cz2MssTpp0%2B2ZR1cre%2FsdJT0FY42HR7PkNR2x6fJ0B4INOcKC
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABoI8if6VpEV4ahSboOUYdQqgV%2BZfJXZU3UxBGRiYekWY4S29FefR6BsMETXyJ1H
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSWDbF9LYCBZZlubjF4lHEn8c7CstJX%2B2IpAowNDxrQXOWWXXrUDLDMTqZHsCUlV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlLo7UzYmFFEADEc6il%2Ft86FHLwT7Xi%2BOSCX%2BVVqB9CyalvqQKsohUbix7WOYa1w
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBdX%2FtdiL8xyP9DIDy22D4OOWyFyqFaK5kVJoG3Uv1VSB3Oxr3T3z9FeUbSKYA7I
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogQmsp3t2uKvphLrB58eKWmC%2BkBvLt89klcG2p2hTACknTvx2PLinE3F0R59b5cn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCGguf8EaLDRw8XsJzMTKzRnUyCvzNSXB%2Bh8tDO8icJl9hWPmqNlgse%2BCkTFm%2FbM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LsrUw1OeZsdWKuQJBPAdebO0FZDN%2F9%2BnNQSWmLQ1n7KAV8w171HBYFJRhJnhhmQI
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTLpA7Z1MsZor22J1PthTJJ3UI0KvnFGHGvgTvSOsJigNwh6pb1%2FD54FGr7Kbidz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuG84dwu4PDSj2ADbaR%2FltuBjbCm%2FVU10mGoprz1CCl9SawNoekzFkwRTwAT9bID
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nigmESZWNssyeyflUfQizvLBb5DJg39%2BgRIDgB9nXwEBteJN6aXCRlYyz80wDhgb
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlNaPcoLiKSpg%2B816D1Si8s6277TuOO1%2FHktztyRMTVxC6E2lY8RRQfo0Ida1H%2Fg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L94%2FyBZF0DdAXh6AhEnMMV7awFRRbQ2B0ySrwv5nt71a1TgqclkEJENwUFUcUNeJ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpfv4PVMStgd%2Br%2Fg3XdCSUAA%2BLgu7%2FNRw0UsrJn2cT0w5au6oAoucYloupCivZCv
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0pW9rCKwMcgDVBEG0xKhGT%2B63azNk%2FedbHSaXEtZc3CIqeXiz0Iag2AYfStOQJo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OkaBtimYM8Iqohm0C7rnnOBc5BrFHwhkx%2FlJnXyL7szfLdxi31TJzxEUvO980gkn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6nbDNJTvYABp%2BWIKKLYmydThGOgahMhzKSd0PdUIYxFtIIHayRdgeFgHLSZ4p%2FA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2Fu9b1FOvOZSWjG3zJPQ1ej6HGNDd0KZz7nytCTpC8sfgX%2BcFV4A1B5aGdMSrZ9m
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywcsy6c%2BYyZdcxVkCuw1SpsH4ba%2BqgIcpaCtNAlUQSaAf5fixcUoTmM2MZpJPTAK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7s4jiTPHDMVE%2BlJRbQiKeP1ikd6Bncw6QkUdERGC%2BV0SXlZMREftIPRFnrJaEsUk
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfO3UQOxlPFWXG58vjj6IkI72JLHmfjB1ixxJHazGiUFDK9HZRLc2AtnA7HXqG%2Bz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLT3Xdc4uW0urO4X%2ByevyesqdwXp925mMeNEk9T07BKms7xU1RO4P3Kwnej0bevi
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJgFkNcvd2XktY55DvrHEPwXIGR%2BKIuRhcc5QsO8MjbYc5%2B4%2FGCob234TZZ0obTI
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3Ick5G4CkJLCQxNzac4oFiGoQnJc7uBsppH56G63yzUx0h8SCHCEWsDUB5iPg8j
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaOolHZGBivkB9hgDYk3Rb6bbZqU7sa69iSxdOJrOU%2FNApxsk8MaTxNpA%2BYxUAET
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7O985WcCJ6aTjHDPZOXQFohu2W%2F%2BYYQm%2FnBFftcsKzH%2FemyZgivIs%2FsyVQjWtL6B
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkO1%2B7LGLoCHRlrxNOaX8rwGj7T3wJBky0JSxLASEEnI4tYBv0P6NVUenDtKCCeB
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctrw15UYxwnGpYPsJlcS%2F8zYBxl%2FfhcwUX39PqwE3uDNeNOoSmM7HsI43Q%2FTRnMm
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRL2hwQ1zDSqgprmXpwXInyX1%2BvzRISpBOY6ch4V8iCt4%2FvZ1OKXkqSkpxFItrOT
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060032 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    690,759           0     690,759     138,214.78            .00     552,544.22   20.0%
1060032 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                   115,000           0     115,000      76,898.03            .00      38,101.97   66.9%
1060032 5004  SHIFT LABOR                       12,500           0      12,500       2,960.63            .00       9,539.37   23.7%
1060032 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       4,709.07            .00      -4,709.07  100.0%*
1060032 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       3,666.12            .00      -3,666.12  100.0%*
1060032 5008  PERSONAL DAY                           0           0           0       3,201.67            .00      -3,201.67  100.0%*
1060032 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0      12,382.68            .00     -12,382.68  100.0%*
1060032 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      49,126           0      49,126      16,321.61            .00      32,804.39   33.2%
1060032 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                  11,489           0      11,489       3,817.21            .00       7,671.79   33.2%
1060032 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               207,366           0     207,366      61,507.19            .00     145,858.81   29.7%
1060032 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                38,698           0      38,698       9,741.16            .00      28,956.84   25.2%
1060032 5204  OVERHEAD                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
1060032 5304 1034 ALUM                         225,000           0     225,000      76,012.01            .00     148,987.99   33.8%
1060032 5304 1070 CARBON SUPPLEM               285,000           0     285,000     116,855.62            .00     168,144.38   41.0%
1060032 5405 1053 STREAM MONITOR                14,250           0      14,250            .00            .00      14,250.00     .0%
1060032 5409  LICENSE & FEES                     9,000           0       9,000       5,300.00            .00       3,700.00   58.9%
1060032 5410  ANALYSIS                          22,000           0      22,000       9,732.32            .00      12,267.68   44.2%
1060032 5499  MISCELLANEOUS OUTS                50,000           0      50,000         140.00            .00      49,860.00     .3%
1060032 5602 1043 POWER-PLANT                  625,000           0     625,000     269,380.12            .00     355,619.88   43.1%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION         2,397,281           0   2,397,281     828,515.19            .00   1,568,765.81   34.6%

1070021 COLLECTION-MAINTENANCE             

1070021 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                 141,812           0     141,812      23,939.71            .00     117,872.29   16.9%
1070021 5002  REGULAR LABOR                  1,119,501           0   1,119,501     223,057.37            .00     896,443.63   19.9%
1070021 5002 6172 REGULAR LABOR                      0           0           0      20,401.74            .00     -20,401.74  100.0%*
1070021 5002 6362 REGULAR LABOR                      0           0           0      27,561.50            .00     -27,561.50  100.0%*
1070021 5002 B5002 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       2,615.43            .00      -2,615.43  100.0%*
1070021 5002 B5003 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       2,674.33            .00      -2,674.33  100.0%*
1070021 5002 B5004 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       2,556.45            .00      -2,556.45  100.0%*
1070021 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                    30,000           0      30,000      10,291.90            .00      19,708.10   34.3%
1070021 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0      12,649.36            .00     -12,649.36  100.0%*
1070021 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0      24,926.60            .00     -24,926.60  100.0%*
1070021 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       3,584.55            .00      -3,584.55  100.0%*
1070021 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         268.08            .00        -268.08  100.0%*
1070021 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0      24,269.54            .00     -24,269.54  100.0%*
1070021 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      79,442           0      79,442      23,029.32            .00      56,412.68   29.0%
1070021 5101 6172 FICA EXPENSE                       0           0           0       1,264.92            .00      -1,264.92  100.0%*
1070021 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                  18,579           0      18,579       5,385.80            .00      13,193.20   29.0%
1070021 5102 6172 MEDICARE EXPEN                     0           0           0         295.82            .00        -295.82  100.0%*
1070021 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               356,344           0     356,344      82,444.27            .00     273,899.73   23.1%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yybl9B18%2FeTxK%2BO9ul97XKOKJLDVY9FT1RMS2MhL8qyvXz9W5XplgRL%2BoTacTml7
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fUblvGl5noP6M9l3Z1DsrRU%2B3MFejrwPd%2BRwvOTH9RTQsqiVSFRnWVP%2BpyIOEwM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OH7au2eAfCfR4uZQxMdlSY4WovViY4Tz6z%2FgM0kdKv0jO6BUkTEVhAyVyiiVKuZC
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2eS3lrCganpYctqR4ilo%2Bx8FNb4jnq%2FpsBm4QfjUDvvpxc2zBuF0sPzFZ7vgUpA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKeTPnVC%2BwSRvZr5C5gHFJq%2FjPF807wASyPhEs1mWxq3eFMVnqcVcXeYA4WHuR%2Fs
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pyDbsqfUJ8sfl9B66Qa9H8TXlWS5gRLdVaPYwTkpBzFEcmslVs6dNmxfewsdYXo3
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jokao4o4NE3QgyhTBTuI5VC2KBXBXdGstUAC7y2OBBqffxM2xkz3GVOA48N6zWPO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzYA4Y0%2BnEZG3gmNdMGhQil1sWw%2BIHDPqlDPIpTmhKNOTnegBNXMnUOR9t%2BcrPAM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwQ3P7xpNTdhRewoZ8a1TTZMBPyoG4q2p8ujA5oGaS%2BXWTlr6o9%2FhjsMEoWXnEFd
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1N368xQ7cw6jPhRHqo9%2BQ0bhnddc587iMszXXG9rz1%2FLxigBcauuCgj2zEJ5RPUv
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uv5mhacBJj%2Bo6RrNabrhZH7EWR4PF9O7JGdljTsfxPHNEls1oln%2FUrOklivXMl50
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBX4ncj6BYq0sQuc4AeKm4obXMLTTizzkAozmMBHRI7N6DJsS7ABwEhtl6nswysX
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6SQyFTE1fy8SuGKrzb1oaCJNonAEGvov9ggM3vw53UOd0tuhMTZMJz5lao6bFvHn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqlg7BzuJmspODRAjpBywIqqkiG1w0NUgflE1tpKgDezZSGdJu5WvHcU6A9gn%2F%2B1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYyKu6CJnfrtCh5ies%2Bh1fNI7HbfT0zQFHcrV2jVT5cOkXi3iRrt5j8F2QmqSz4Q
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqSrPWpLXH%2B8DF%2Bttud8KxNP5VOZQfKNuFHBqYxuCGc7KyWRk%2BBDL1SBPsJfLBwN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VIbe5RLJcySv36%2FhcCbOmJxdAJAam7ZOrDCvyrpsWgSJCmkVN8JCF%2BO8b1DeqS7
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mc5SHISWVw8jAccMeYXPc5g15jlNma%2BraFm1f5%2FRGKETg8qNicb0sd7%2FhkE%2FtQO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVxt%2FenHBHBmdwbVNpT69RslY6shioVv%2BenfTeBRmGF0%2BdcJovSm8EJQ8KZpFy2s
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRGUrZn%2BkmQsNQP9qHVHxJqGXxy5MbsiK0aRNzPBEXMft%2F41t0dp%2B4ilKNbD4wVD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dByxBlyj1WkyLYEQSN9CQOGjlWjszCo%2B4gkOId7P%2BZbms%2Fb0EDvNVOfH%2FmR0n7cS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3qyCzAJNXLMWvbzVlPmI7dPbXouI%2BY8LDmdyJ1vaiv9fsVd1%2B36qUdt7VcQoZ4y
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaxeEloGPx6nxej5Lt9frMhjniS4XiiTO6Cg6PgsBU6iVrBQ1FWVTRvr94wKNryD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xxTGM8EYkaNygJ3nOKkeKyVKESPlLxkBNbbuKS5ZtGoxcfS6FCWIf8rQX8dTmtuIRroyzv16PbaY%2FIlf4gbhQ%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=glotzdoNGfhikrt40A84RUw8A19XBWvXVyNK9sWv5IlK0hpLC92l2n7%2BQCAmD52cXA9T%2Fwv5aJRBhvwZChmTmw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XN7z14qJr1hBNhXSe6zNfJ4Fg29e7AY7335ss9eIVg6Hr4%2BzwmZP4uiKCyjkQGmFdTLSMlDpvzuXnQq29eqUVw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OptkCWhK2cwVkuRdvTmgjAHq%2B3O8Czvy6OSod8%2FUqDCvHTLcKpXHRiSv3oS8Uhpo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySjA%2BzVbqFFS2H19ULqCgV5Fa9s961swKHzwxseGXdB%2FK%2FvZeBcx2DAEQ5xdrgyS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y39wURz1AxQsrYlw9FgRA4Oz93qJJLtwhxSGiESfMN7TKJd2N%2BJCMZRPMWICkyh4
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lACuF%2Bz2rkN6pomeIFWjcq%2FBcFBUs63PCmXiVfAJnWOTvvCyZBd9TQB1VF8dHj5U
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yRjmch%2F%2F0Qab9ipc2rZNGgyEdc6vRXcsrVCMvMtQ%2Fk8cLSVplhnNmiEEt44s5Kt
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FCH6v5Z1iC27I5znqxrBay8CsymbWrbqx5VMo0b9KU5WsMFe5X%2BLbaIAdRzgWoKt
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nUbkUDlFbt0O8WBel7CV6uGgejIBAJVLI40r33g31JE7JL75v%2BTs970xJsU5jQr
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4EKkwz6jrm%2BW0zSmIIVbS562HGn9RKPaV2iy6rapfcP8mZID%2BcQBgpp0aM06uMb
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7nLU0DzBp%2BZYF5Mg9MzbN6qDqkmimPb8ozZoG49msA%2BtbxijQQE%2BmbJSdrsdSYQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BwLs6hpiY6zsBQyRvlrI%2B8VJsknF9QJkU%2BH29g7Yz2CYMazj%2BNM4wr1f4ABGF8W
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFIUlaMYq5FUpbV%2Fb0Qr6%2FM2MnxOkQ8tDUgZf2TkmdUbJZTiCjCHScFFBouWTWVW
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
10 OPERATING FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

1070021 5202 6172 GROUP HEALTH I 0 0 0 5,464.43  .00 -5,464.43  100.0%*
1070021 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA 70,157 0 70,157 26,643.51  .00 43,513.49   38.0%
1070021 5203 6172 PENSION (401) 0 0 0 1,459.44  .00 -1,459.44  100.0%*
1070021 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL 20,000 0 20,000 3,603.07  .00 16,396.93   18.0%
1070021 5504  SEWER LINE MAINTEN 100,000 0 100,000 46,259.58  .00 53,740.42   46.3%
1070021 6385  GIS AND MAPPING   63,000 0 63,000 11,092.03  .00 51,907.97   17.6%
1070021 ER01  RENTAL OF EQUIPMEN 1,000 0 1,000 220.00  .00 780.00   22.0%
1070021 ER14  RENTAL LOWBOY 5,000 0 5,000 .00  .00 5,000.00 .0%
1070021 PV01  TRENCH PAVING-CONT 20,000 0 20,000 .00  .00 20,000.00 .0%

TOTAL COLLECTION-MAINTENANCE 2,024,835   0   2,024,835 585,958.75 .00   1,438,876.25   28.9%

1070022 CONSTRUCT EQUIP MAINTENANCE

1070022 5501  SMALL EQUIPMENT MA 8,000 0 8,000 2,530.48  .00 5,469.52   31.6%
1070022 5506  LG. CONSTRC. EQUIP 80,000 0 80,000 18,903.20  .00 61,096.80   23.6%

TOTAL CONSTRUCT EQUIP MAINTENANCE 88,000   0 88,000 21,433.68 .00 66,566.32   24.4%

1070034 COLLECTION-INSPECTION

1070034 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR  141,812 0 141,812 23,939.84  .00 117,872.16   16.9%
1070034 5002  REGULAR LABOR 230,740 0 230,740 54,636.98  .00 176,103.02   23.7%
1070034 5002 B5481 REGULAR LABOR 0 0 0 108.00  .00 -108.00  100.0%*
1070034 5002 B5485 REGULAR LABOR 0 0 0 1,242.00  .00 -1,242.00  100.0%*
1070034 5003  OVERTIME LABOR    11,000 0 11,000 3,650.87  .00 7,349.13   33.2%
1070034 5006  VACATION 0 0 0 3,785.04  .00 -3,785.04  100.0%*
1070034 5007  SICK 0 0 0 2,466.82  .00 -2,466.82  100.0%*
1070034 5008  PERSONAL 0 0 0 2,459.21  .00 -2,459.21  100.0%*
1070034 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE 0 0 0 290.64  .00 -290.64  100.0%*
1070034 5010  HOLIDAY 0 0 0 5,394.68  .00 -5,394.68  100.0%*
1070034 5101  FICA EXPENSE 23,750 0 23,750 6,680.61  .00 17,069.39   28.1%
1070034 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE  5,555 0 5,555 1,562.36  .00 3,992.64   28.1%
1070034 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR 53,340 0 53,340 19,463.19  .00 33,876.81   36.5%
1070034 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA 25,719 0 25,719 8,557.99  .00 17,161.01   33.3%
1070034 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI 4,000 0 4,000 1,807.94  .00 2,192.06   45.2%
1070034 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL 500 0 500 9.19  .00 490.81    1.8%
1070034 5507  SEWER LINE INSPEC/ 0 0 0 380.32  .00 -380.32  100.0%*
1070034 5507 B5487 INSPECTION EN 0 0 0 650.00  .00 -650.00  100.0%*
1070034 5507 B5488 INSPECTION EN 0 0 0 200.63  .00 -200.63  100.0%*
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmkMaJSIuq%2F797XBqmZTp9hZj6Q6jzTJ4F2IFpXS0tQbC3PvP6cQqC5lG%2FdQAIzN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XqBPXRkmKuO5vw9oJp0aesB0TwDd8SK1%2BKdWZdh9F6XQDP2KInRjt8ulbax2txu%2F
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRB4vIiKQsvucaKN9feznYU07kzaKUEZTJhpZQXGom7BHAiaPaUigI5rTG0STOBb
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOnwueINwq%2FFoRlOWNiiDZFOkDP2gL17nkBqDMD5rxH2Tnkt9cMUAWezrx8ehfOe
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piu515MEiZKylwcuDfO9k9YMp%2BVLuw0cnUIB6l11o5oFAGPeiMnvYnr%2FQZiHqg3t
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npJ6mav7ZN0o788jn5MsuCgLHMGu8rULcEe6zS6%2BG1FQct0FzK0v8bUxwpSeKY7t
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tE%2BqOpZDCBl5%2Fv05jl9mE3B60waUdtuEONj%2FxNL0dxS%2BnpF%2BjS%2B73mrKBegx5vUu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JaT8EwzJWVpdw404XpY%2Fi5b3aFcktYNoDtalvU2ZIjbm7v9bs7acxd8ejswReAn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DU6BnLrbx6iCY9Y15BR4vRp9g1JyjspkbuppvajUpOO2A4sPP5nVN4VEVlMyGX5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8VM%2B%2Bi4dvxLDTy7WfwBwM3VqLLXoIC1GVkuZ4X0tGaXrRhjoJpmcQVVWVl7J2Xq
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guKb7D9DwIjX0UtEFPWXE6TRnhGFgutxksEaefoSLF01QXVUwGNNQIsbCmpp5Nh2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYohMDdYdhXqTlvJuE%2BG%2F6W%2BmyW8nojUznomGcyE%2BMiVjRsQi9H7w%2F27DOILv3ln
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYLCVofaIUZLExwG07BsHp2EZLCB5BQmZs7XbHmf7o1vH4tFUNf%2F6bGxhDOwTCli
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfLq1EixGM5Ot1WT%2FaLxp0M%2B5SHwtXged6mZiVkkisiSh8Le3oBtbn1vMdTAjG3Y2xMZluEH0pAwoLjUr5MUeg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLFYwwgy8T9Mm%2BrbRW7hfqNTcmrijJhwJMf68pMAHQoMbPdQodQFR3U41%2BWNpvhT3rBpsU944ZJI0M5TXor0tw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M55w3ZqeHpYcs4fUizAR0hWdIVUriw28ORj9x1A7hCAg2dVliqnaZGTKj%2BRGg4oT
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDxh4udlSE5r2FCjoURy4BTXdEfb4sXGiBFtHY8d%2F%2BNVdLhxaW03jFuFRlLN8xxW
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5r%2FV7OithPr7%2Fx3NgSVFQ%2B8lvdpy3%2Bu9hAHmK5Y2zJidgiiwcs7V%2B3GJAEnduh1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3diw13qlQ9UrRXfT0S2jx3u1flJHad2ZxGhXvGuaPPYb836pZATrLC3MWZzSMqN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1aXOBSZzXm9bvCi%2BN%2Br3vnfSXHbEigqN4%2Buy8hJC2BKBG6UfWjSb6ObGtIzmxQ3
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUJUOAVC18xp44bxH%2FVHfJQbmYR2knzUmLVIaHXhIR2YiRIOMS3augUU5ygt2xpM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kb3rkLZ%2BvJiiQkNYs75M%2BB3v2MMMY9PwAjIrm7szNfqX2LvHDVzY5l5Jj6UV73OI
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkKLMGQeACv119O9g5Yu9ZlWnmwdz8xCil2j8LRBCw9MYHyi2B13HDBcDVeBaKT0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2%2FbZeDSxDNapwhiejPtHJCqaedIKstx0WXXtSvWwDKD%2Fz9zS63zEmKOvPx9wdVz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u98R03v657O3H2cGFyhVCiwKOpG3HqxrOAQ1o%2B8dHPXB0nB5xQ6wAm1AY3TXa6O1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FwB9X%2BKpQjh2j6ZJNm4FJk7d%2FAf486fqkcqngV8AUD7W6DVaM%2ByM35HMQkglKge
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2mqchoORCltW3HZtbGxJZmPYr3prNvHwilBNXeMYtD6dMfgdYY7fERPEkfB%2FvNN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIxxv8fYSl9m%2F1WgH15HO7J2Ooossn358Gb1SaEPDErzwOSD2DmC8oEn2l6vaZnD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82QRwkGjoj4PDROwKX%2B8N%2FT1XtUFrq1XtseQwBKxhmXy%2Fl3agUXMg39mxGYxhuS1NYDbQIPaPSuZLWjDsaKh6Q%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9n6c1zp8F7V0HHYkazO8MSL7Gd0OaZVA1J2y3evzezNs0SIEDWXIbs22ZLe%2F7IQdzmJ77Z5YUARVuQLe8dcFQ%3D%3D
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  FOR 2023 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
10 OPERATING FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

TOTAL COLLECTION-INSPECTION 496,416   0 496,416 137,286.31 .00 359,129.69   27.7%

1070036 COLLECTION-PUMP STATION

1070036 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL 1,000 0 1,000 .00  .00 1,000.00 .0%
1070036 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA 20,000 0 20,000 1,788.34  .00 18,211.66    8.9%
1070036 5505  O & M PUMP STATION 70,000 0 70,000 19,553.53  .00 50,446.47   27.9%
1070036 5505 B5002 O & M CLASTER 300 0 300 .00  .00 300.00 .0%
1070036 5505 B5003 O & M NORTH M 300 0 300 .00  .00 300.00 .0%
1070036 5505 B5004 O & M SOUTH M 300 0 300 .00  .00 300.00 .0%
1070036 5602  POWER 62,000 0 62,000 14,820.16  .00 47,179.84   23.9%
1070036 5602 B5002 POWER-CLASTER 500 0 500 32.87  .00 467.13    6.6%
1070036 5602 B5004 POWER-SOUTH M 500 0 500 38.95  .00 461.05    7.8%
1070036 5603  PUMP STATION PROPA 3,000 0 3,000 567.56  .00 2,432.44   18.9%

TOTAL COLLECTION-PUMP STATION 157,900   0 157,900 36,801.41 .00 121,098.59   23.3%

TOTAL OPERATING FUND 26,164,342   0  26,164,342   1,912,353.00 .00  24,251,989.00    7.3%

TOTAL REVENUES  -18,478,166   0 -18,478,166  -4,398,116.59 .00 -14,080,049.41
TOTAL EXPENSES   44,642,508   0  44,642,508   6,310,469.59 .00  38,332,038.41
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsKH0kMdf2nR9rBmPPVeMbdpDuel04Krn%2BdZVhrWS%2FlKIGNtykGB5COzaHRfpD6M
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FyG4o%2B3EIsVrnka3XQ6q9YZHJJq%2FDqHWl%2BAHV99cw3zpfnSi4a2AOWSg2NWRC7n
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4GwEPb2GOECSKx%2FfpL2HnkmuxWCK9eIBxrYNOKP96Kj7gE1Xp62t9fl5bZqBmHP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8GcW4Pf1gCt1k60mYSlsJDnx33VB1iAMwuQCXOdumsZpZjOjUVLKBZQcxsKLu%2FWHXc8drfL5A0C5YzCkjk2zA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iNDwIhhjNU0qD5TBaB0lFYzUP1jr1MSnJu8CGfrOGPPNKSpgauitQUnE8Ma8mxiYEMNW%2B4ouK1VERtxEiBCHA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJ9ScVbJQ9f88mz4NGTH6wo3jGHoAkI4ZnDYvGu%2FE3D0H1%2B0kDM1c5KMbwG98iLOEmyfmoVVsFHg9rGf9L1vQA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7G38Nr7FPnrZNyLWMPCg%2FouZI09GMoED0eCaVOz8nB%2Fu7KnIJ2ndAdb5YOlZ%2F0%2F
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNcVzvvlwbmtl%2FVTXOIdQqnsfo9SXmIPcNnjef9fera9SgRaJP0NxQv26CXA5R7ZH7hWs6vNLEkmfcbELe3TnA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Z1PwmT7r6MeHTHy23TpH1nHVxUWlHfj3sidmd9zyXBHPUYd2igSePtssnUYc3eONpm2eG4rRK6JqxbB8gj9UQ%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2F886p92dvfq7BbqHeaowTWDPatVSy0dGVBZny4XyDAfruUzEpsYJEpL5JDzSsJ%2B
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  FOR 2023 04

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

GRAND TOTAL   26,164,342   0  26,164,342   1,912,353.00 .00  24,251,989.00    7.3%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Sierra Weight **
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To:  UAJA Board 

From:  Jason Brown

Re:  Financial Report - End of April 2023

Cash Accounts

General Checking $118,398.31

Payroll Checking $4,860.88

PLIGIT Checking $1,565.86

Petty Cash $79.90

Revenue Fund Accounts

Revenue Sweep $1,220,376.07

Revenue Trustee $1,101,915.25

Savings Accounts

PLIGIT Plus $8,746.70

93 BRIF $2,098,333.85

Emmaus BRIF $0.00

          TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS $4,554,276.82

Dedicated Accounts

2015 DSF $3,980.11

2017A DSF $24,963.78

2017 B & C DSF $316,955.64

2018 DSF $208,519.12

2020 DSF $110,558.90

2020A DSF $95,453.22

2021 DSF $132,753.85

2021A DSF $1,016.65

2022 DSF $4,793.75

2020A Construction Fund $3,926,293.92

2021 Construction Fund $8,819,536.51

2020A Capitalized Interest Fund $0.41

2021 Capitalized Interest Fund $0.33

TOTAL DEDICATED ASSETS $13,644,826.19

Restricted Accounts

93 Oper. Expense Reserve $308,320.00

93 Debt Service Reserve $6,709,774.16

$7,018,094.16

Receivables Outstanding 

UAJA Sewer $1,916,871.75

UAJA Surcharge $31,408.00

Borough Sewer $1,190,230.23

PGM Sewer $63,663.18

PSU Sewer $0.00

TOTAL OUTSTANDING $3,202,173.16
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Phone: (814) 238-5361  Fax: (814) 238-1531

1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

For the month of April 2023 
Andrew Breon, Superintendent 

PLANT OPERATION 

The facility is operating well.  The 12-month rolling average effluent flow for April was 3.82 MGD with the average for the 
month being 3.80 MGD.  The average monthly influent flow was 5.39 MGD. 

On-line treatment units: primary clarifiers #1, #2, #3, and #6; aeration basins #2 and #3; secondary clarifiers #1, #3, and 
#4, and eight tertiary filters.  

DEP inspected the Compost and Septage Facilities.  Everything was in order. 

Reuse Water Distribution Data 

April 2023 Year to date gallons 

Best Western Hotel 34,000 129,000 

Centre Hills Golf 3,537,000 3,537,000 

Stewert Drive 0 0 

Collections Garage 1,000 7,000 

CINTAS 558,000 2,326,000 

Red Line 403,000 1,800,000 

Plant site 4,167,000 17,697,000 

GDK Park vault 28,989,000 121,494,000 

Kissinger’s Pond 1,203,000 8,122,000 

Elks 602,000 602,000 

Total Gallons 39,494,000 155,714,000 

Plant effluent temperature 58.8° 

Wetland temperature 59.7° 

PLANT MAINTENANCE 

• Rebuilt the spare Booster Station Pump rotating assembly.

• Replaced bad actuators and valves on the MF units.

• Repaired the master controls for the Reuse High Service Pumps and repaired the VFD for High Service Pump #1.

• Installed the weir brushes on the Secondary Clarifiers.

• Repaired the main power cables on Compost Dolly #3.
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Phone: (814) 238-5361    Fax: (814) 238-1531 

1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

UNITS IN CU/YDS
NOV

 2022

DEC 

2022

JAN 

2023

FEB 

2023

MAR 

2023

APR

2023

PRODUCTION 856 4,045 893 718 840 655

YTD PRODUCTION 8,865 9,910 893 1,611 2,451 3,106

DISTRIBUTION 769 147 1,115 840 452 1,150

YTD DISTRIBUTION 8,620 8,767 1,115 1,955 2,407 3,557

IMMEDIATE SALE 794 1,503 1,438 1,491 1,758 1,448

CURRENTLY IN STORAGE 1,650 2,548 2,331 2,331 2,598 2,103

NOV

 2022

DEC 

2022

JAN 

2023

FEB 

2023

MAR

2023

APR

2023

CENTRE HALL- POTTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

PORT MATILDA 1,138 1,497 1,030 433 2,631 1,237

HUSTON TOWNSHIP 467 534 617 617 300 537

NOV

 2022

DEC 

2022

JAN 

2023

FEB 

2023

MAR

2023

APR

2023

RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL 17,800 2,500 3,200 5,000 5,200 13,800

PORT MATILDA 13,000 18,500 13,000 6,500 17,500 13,000

HUSTON TOWNSHIP 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000

TOTAL GALLONS 36,800 27,000 22,200 17,500 28,700 32,800

COMPOST AND SEPTAGE OPERATIONS REPORT

SEPTAGE OPERATIONS

APRIL 2023

COMPOST PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION

TOTAL GALLONS

LBS/SOLIDS

Page 29 of 95



1576 Spring Valley Road 

State College, PA  16801 

COLLECTION SYSTEM SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Activities for the month of April 2023 

Daren Brown, Superintendent 

MAINLINE MAINTENANCE: 

New Laterals – 0      

Mainline Cleaning – 5,275 ft cleaned/cut with root cutter 

Mainline televising – 36,065 ft televised – 201 manholes inspected 

Replaced 466’of Mainline (N.Oak Project) 

Replaced 162’of Laterals (N.Oak project) 

Mainline repair 151 W.Chestnut (Pine Grove) 

Raised 9 castings that were buried (Found when locating for GIS) 

LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE: 

Cleaned (11) wet wells 

Replaced High water float at Persia 

NEXT MONTH PROJECTS: 

Mainline replacement(N.Oak) 

Continue televising  

Flushing Mainlines 

Casting adjustments on this year’s paving projects 

INSPECTION:     Final As-Builts Approved: (1) Evergreen Heights 

MAINLINE CONSTRUCTION: 

a. Whitehall Regional Park – Waiting on final As-Builts

b. Toftrees West (Mount Nittany Medical Center) 90% Complete

NEW CONNECTIONS: 

a. Single-Family Residential  10 c. Commercial  0 

b. Multi-Family Residential  0  d           Non-Residential   0 

  TOTAL     10 

PA One-Calls Responded to April 1 thru 30 = 500 
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CONSULTING ENGINEER’S REPORT 

HRG Project Number: 001178.0693 

May 17, 2023 

The following summarizes our recent services performed on behalf of the University Area Joint Authority 
(Authority): 

RETAINER SERVICES (R001178.0693) 
 Provided general consulting services.  

 

MEEKS LANE PUMP STATION – ACT 537 PLAN SPECIAL STUDY (R001178.0663) 
 Authority staff will review the alternative pump station location near Waddle with Patton Township. 

 

SCOTT ROAD PUMP STATION AND BRISTOL INTERCEPTOR (R001178.0682) 
 The Electrical Contractor installed the emergency generator and is scheduling start-up with the 

manufacturer. 
 The General Contractor installed the fence and is working to restore the site and demobilize.    
 There was one application for payment submitted this month.  The following table summarizes current 

applications for payment.  
 

2021-03 -- $0.00 $515,303.23 $515,303.23 $26,850.00 

2021-04 10 $62,125.25 $262,972.92 $239,637.92 $35,316.90 

 
 

 
 Both Contractors have submitted time extension requests.  A decision regarding these requests is being 

withheld until all work is substantially compete.  
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RATE STUDY AND TAPPING FEE UPDATE – (R001178.0703)
A calculation was performed to determine the Special Purpose Part of a Tapping Fee for the Greenbriar 
Development. 

BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE ACT 537 SPECIAL STUDY IMPACT REVIEW (P001178.0717)
HRG is available to assist with further analysis, if necessary.
Flow data is being reviewed as it is collected. 

DEVELOPER PLAN REVIEWS:  
Rhodes Lane Condominium (R001178.0722): Plan review comments were provided to the Developer’s 
Engineer on May 1, 2023.

HERBERT, ROWLAND & GRUBIC, INC. 

Benjamin R. Burns, P.E.
Team Leader | Water & Wastewater

\\192.168.0.34\Project\0011\001178_0693\Ph 01 Meeting Attendance\Progress Reports\2023\Progress Report 05-10-23.docx
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We answer to you. 
330 Innovation Boulevard, Suite 104, State College, PA 16803 ●  Phone: (800) 738-8395 
E-mail: re�ew@re�ew.com ● Website: re�ew.com

University Area Joint Authority 
Summation of Project Activities 

May 2023 

WWTP NPDES Permit – Phosphorus Study (094612027) 
 Continuous in-stream monitoring of Spring Creek wrapped up at the end of October. We are

compiling data for review with DEP.

Phosphorus Study Project Schedule 

Milestone Date 

Complete stream monitoring and compile data November – December 2022 

Review final data with PADEP TBD Awaiting Feedback 

Conduct High Temperature/Low Flow Monitoring if needed TBD 

Ozone Disinfection for Effluent (094612023) 
 The ozone generators have been delivered and set into place and the General Contractor has been

installing process piping. The remaining equipment will arrive on site in the next few weeks.
 All three contractors have been notified of the exceedance of contract time. The General Contractor

has been requested to provide documentation of the cause of the delay and actions taken to
minimize the impacts.

Contract 2021-05 (PSI) has submitted Application for Payment No. 11 in the amount of $661,562.50.  We 
recommend payment in the amount of $661,562.50. The balance of this contract, including retainage, is 
currently more than the amount of liquidated damages that could be withheld at this point. Contract 
2021-06 (PSI) has submitted Application for Payment No. 06 in the amount of $6,840.00.  We recommend 
payment in the amount of $6,840.00.  Contract 2021-07 (McClure) did not submit an Application for this 
month.   

Contract 

Number

Application for 

Payment #

Current 

Payment Due

Contract Price 

To Date 

incld/CO

 Total Work To 

Date 

% 

Monetarily 

Complete

Balance of 

Contract 

Amount

2021-05 GC 11 $661,562.50 $5,448,000.00 $3,868,029.20 71.00% $1,775,836.23

2021-06 EC 6 $6,840.00 $350,000.00 $216,550.00 61.87% $144,277.50

2021-07 MC $223,000.00 $194,636.41 87.28% $38,095.41

$668,402.50 $6,021,000.00 $4,279,215.61 71.07% $1,741,784.39

Payment Requests To Date

Engineers 

Environmental 
Consultants 

Surveyors 

Landscape 
Architects 

Safety 
Consultants 
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Page 2 of 2 
University Area Joint Authority 
May Board Meeting 

 

Ozone Disinfection for Effluent Project Schedule 

Milestone Date 

Notice to Proceed Issued 12/27/2021 

Substantial Completion 03/27/2023 

Projected Substantial Completion Date (per Contractor) 09/04/2023 

Anaerobic Digestion Project (094612026) 
 We are preparing the appropriate forms to obtain plan approval from the PA DEP Bureau of Air

Quality to include all new potential sources of emissions from the project.
 RETTEW is completing the final design of the new Waste Receiving and Dryer Buildings, along with

the remainder of the process drawings and specifications.
 Guidance on the Prevailing Wage Requirements under the Inflation Reduction Act related to the

Investment Tax Credit has been published and is under review to determine all bidding requirements.
 RETTEW submitted the application to the Commonwealth Financing Agency (CFA) for the COVID-19

ARPA H2O PA Grant program for a $20 million grant for the project.  We anticipate a decision on
grant awards at the CFA’s July Board meeting.

 RETTEW met with College Township staff to review the project and answer questions related to land
development planning. Though the project qualifies as a Minor Land Development, Township staff
has requested the plan be submitted as a Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan for consideration
at the Planning Commission meeting on June 27th, with ultimate approval by College Township
Council.

Anaerobic Digestion Project Schedule 

Milestone Date 

Updated Biogas Term Sheets and Biosolids Agreements to Stakeholders Week of December 12th 

Submission of Land Development Plan May 19, 2023 

Submission of Building Permit Application Week of July 10th 

Complete Bidding Documents/Advertise for Bids Week of June 5th 

(Likely) CFA Meeting Grant Announcement/Bid Award July 18, 2023 

Bids Due for Construction August 7, 2023 

Begin Construction September 2023 

Complete Construction December 2024 

Modifications to GD Kissinger Meadow Stream Augmentation 
 The Authority’s pending NPDES permit for the discharge of beneficial reuse water to Slab Cabin Run

requires a series of modifications in control and monitoring. The changes will require modulation of
the flows to the stream via SCADA, to avoid abrupt changes in stream flow. Additionally, we
anticipate essentially a non-detect chlorine limit which will require de-chlorination prior to stream
discharge. We are working with staff to design, permit, and implement these modifications.

Z:\Shared\Projects\09461\094612058 General Services 2023\MU\Board Reports\05_May\May 2023 Board Report.docx 
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1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

May 17, 2023 
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Executive Director’s Report   May 17, 2023 
Page 2 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

State College Borough Delinquency 

The unpaid balance for the State College Borough is $1,289,230.23.  This amount includes penalties. 

ACTION ITEMS 

3. Public Comment

3.1 Other items not on the agenda 

4. Old Business

None.

5. New Business

5.1

5.2 

5.3 

       2022 Audit 

 Included in the packet are the following: 

Draft Communication to Those Charged with Governance letter (5/8/2023)
       Draft Financial Statements (5/8/2023)
       Draft Management letter (5/8/2023)

Board Treasurer, Jeff Nucciarone, Asst. Treasurer, Mark Kunkle, Board Member, Matt Auman, 

Cory Miller, and Jason Brown met with Maher Duessel (via Zoom) on May 8th to review and 

comment on the 2022 Draft Audit. Brian McCall, a partner in Maher Duessel, will attend the 

meeting to review the 2022 Audit with the Board.  

Recommendation: Approve the 2022 Audit. 

Organics Collection Pilot Program Presentation 

Ted Onufrak, Executive Director of the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority, will 

give a brief presentation on implementing a pilot organics collection project in the Centre Region 

and the challenges facing the long-term development of an organics collection program to 

complement UAJA’s Biosolids Project. 

Resolution 23-01 – Borrowing Resolution 

Included in the packet is Resolution 23-01.  The Resolution is required by First Citizens 
Community Bank to finalize the letter of credit process for the compost facility. The Borrowing 

Resolution authorizes Cory Miller and/or Jason Brown as signatories. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 23-01. 
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5.4 Greenbriar Special Purpose Tapping Fee 

A Special Purpose Tapping Fee for the Greenbriar Sewer Project has been calculated. Most of 

the property owners participated in the early connection offer while the project was being 

constructed. The Special Purpose Tapping Fee will apply to the properties that elected to not 

participate, as well as any empty lots in the development. The fee as determined by HRG at the 

time of project completion was $7,500.00 per EDU. HRG has also recommended the fee be 

adjusted based on the construction cost index published by the Engineering News Record. The 

tapping fee adjusted to 2023 is $8,692.00 per EDU. 

Recommendation: Adopt the Special Purpose Tapping Fee for the Greenbriar project in the 

amount of $8,692.00 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU). 

5.5    Requisitions 

BRIF #766 HRI, Inc. $2,130.00 

N. Oak Lane West Project

BRIF #767 Steelcase, Inc.   $581.40 

Office Upgrade 

BRIF #768 Morefield Communications  $2,447.61 

IT System Upgrade 

BRIF #769 S & C Operations           $12,521.25 

N. Oak Lane West Project

BRIF #770 Glenn O. Hawbaker $2,118.20 

N. Oak Lane West Project

BRIF #771 Westmoreland Electrical Services           $65,125.25 

Scott Road Project- Pay App. #10 

TOTAL BRIF-  $84,923.71 

Construction Fund #082 Rettew   $3,996.50 

Ozone Disinfection Project 

Construction Fund #083 Rettew            $23,393.34 

Solids Drying Project 

Construction Fund #084 PSI Pumping Solutions  $661,562.50 

Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #11 (G) 

Construction Fund #085 PSI Pumping Solutions $6,840.00 

Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #6 (E) 
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TOTAL 2020 A CONSTRUCTION FUND-         $695,792.34 

Revenue Fund #196 Debt Service, Operation and      $1,000,000.00 

Maintenance Expenses 

TOTAL REVENUE FUND-      $1,000,000.00 

6. Reports of Officers

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

Executive Session 
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Communication to Those Charged with Governance

Board Members
University Area Joint Authority
State College, Pennsylvania

We have audited the financial statements of the University Area Joint Authority (Authority) for 
the year ended December 31, 2022. In addition, we have audited the Statement of Net
Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, Statement of 
Fiduciary Net Position, Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position, and Debt Statement –
regulatory basis (Schedules) included in the 2022 Annual Report of Municipal Authorities and
Non-Profits (DCED-CLGS-04).  Professional standards require that we provide you with 
information about our responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and 
timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our communication with the 
Board President about planning matters on April 4, 2023.  Professional standards also require 
that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Our Responsibility under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United States of 
America

As stated in our engagement letter dated February 21, 2023, our responsibility, as described by 
professional standards, is to express opinions about whether the financial statements and 
Schedules prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material 
respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the accounting practices and procedures prescribed or permitted by the 
Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development (DCED), which is a 
regulatory basis of accounting. Our audit of the financial statements and Schedules does not 
relieve you or management of your responsibilities.  

In addition, our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that the financial statements and Schedules are free of material 
misstatement. As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the Authority. Such 
considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to 
provide any assurance concerning such internal control.  We are responsible for communicating
significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to your 
responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.  However, we are not required to 
design procedures specifically to identify such matters.
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Communication to Those Charged with Governance

Significant Accounting Policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The 
significant accounting policies used by the Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements, and the Schedules follow accounting policies prescribed by the DCED.  For the year
ended December 31, 2022, the Authority adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 87, “Leases,” which requires the recognition of certain 
lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and 
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of 
the contract.  There were no significant changes as a result of implementation of this standard.  
We noted no transactions entered into by the Authority during the year for which there is a lack 
of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the 
financial statements and Schedules in the proper period. 

Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management 
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that 
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. 

We noted no sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements and Schedules.

Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to 
financial statement users.  The Schedules were prepared without disclosures as permitted by 
the DCED.

We noted no sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements.  

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit.
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Communication to Those Charged with Governance

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management.

The material misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by
management are included in the attached schedule.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, 
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be 
significant to the financial statements and Schedules or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to 
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the 
management representation letter dated MONTH XX, 2023.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations.  If a 
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Authority’s financial 
statements and Schedules or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be 
expressed on those statements and Schedules, our professional standards require the 
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts.  To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Issues Discussed Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Authority’s auditors. 
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.
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Other Audit Findings or Issues

Matters involving internal controls and the Authority’s operations are detailed in a separately
issued management letter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information (RSI) that 
supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of 
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on the RSI.

Supplementary Information

We were engaged to report on the supplementary information as described in the table of 
contents, which accompanies the financial statements but is not RSI. With respect to this 
supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, 
content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of 
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and 
complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the 
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board Members and 
management of the Authority, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
DATE XX, 2023
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UAJA

Year End: December 31, 2022

Adjusting Journal Entries

Date:  1/1/2022  To  12/31/2022

Number Date Name Account No Debit Credit

1 12/31/2022 CURRENT PORTION LONG TERM DBT 10-20-240-2412 50,000.00

1 12/31/2022 2017 BOND DISCOUNT 10-20-240-2438 -40,344.00

1 12/31/2022 2017 BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2439 8,750,000.00

1 12/31/2022 2022 Bonds Payable 10-20-240-2461 -9,000,000.00

1 12/31/2022 2022 BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2462 -142,467.00

1 12/31/2022 INTEREST PAID-1993 BOND ISSUE 10-52-052-5801 144,062.00

1 12/31/2022 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 10-52-052-5804 238,749.00

2 1/1/2022 ACCRUED BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 10-20-240-2403 -21,123.00

2 1/1/2022 INTEREST PAID-1993 BOND ISSUE 10-52-052-5801 21,123.00

3 1/1/2022 2017B BONDS PREMIUM 10-20-240-2444 313,638.00

3 1/1/2022 DEFERRED REFUNDING LOSS 2017B 10-20-240-2450 -373,975.00

3 1/1/2022 2018 BOND DISCOUNT 10-20-240-2451 -15,492.00

3 1/1/2022 2020 BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2452 40,144.00

3 1/1/2022 2020A BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2454 9,466.00

3 1/1/2022 2021 BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2456 121,475.00

3 1/1/2022 2021A BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2458 21,362.00

3 1/1/2022 2020 DEFERRED REFUNDING LOSS 10-20-240-2459 -13,943.00

3 1/1/2022 2022 BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2462 17,808.00

3 1/1/2022 AMORTIZATION 1993 10-50-055-6003 -120,483.00

4 12/31/2022 PLIGIT - EMMAUS 10-10-111-0111 -79.00

4 12/31/2022 ASSESSMENT PMTS 10-10-120-1218 -4,204.00

4 12/31/2022 TAP FEE-PGM-RT 26 10-10-120-1219 4,204.00

4 12/31/2022 BORO SEWER RECEIVABLE 10-10-128-1202 15,534.00

4 12/31/2022 COLLECTION SYSTEM 10-10-140-1401 28,676,100.00

4 12/31/2022 VEHICLES/ROLLING STOCK 10-10-140-1408 68,606.00

4 12/31/2022 ADMINISTRATIVE 10-10-140-1416 -49,125.00

4 12/31/2022 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 10-10-145-1000 -23,719,344.00

4 12/31/2022 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 10-10-160-1603 -12,419,641.00

4 12/31/2022 PREPAID INSURANCE 10-10-160-1606 -24,804.00

To record the current refunding

Adjust accrued bond interest payabl

e

To amortize bond premium/discount a

nd deferred refunding losses
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4 12/31/2022 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OPERATIO 10-20-210-2101 2,304,552.00

4 12/31/2022 RETENTION PAYABLE 10-20-210-2103 72,130.00

4 12/31/2022 ESCROW - INSPECTION/CONSTRU 10-20-230-2305 -1,274.00

4 12/31/2022 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 10-20-232-2307 22,097.00

4 12/31/2022 ACCRUED BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 10-20-240-2403 81,838.00

4 12/31/2022 EMMAUS BOND POOL LOAN 10-20-240-2406 95,000.00

4 12/31/2022 CURRENT PORTION LONG TERM DBT 10-20-240-2412 -448,000.00

4 12/31/2022 CURRENT PORTION NOTES PAYABLE 10-20-240-2413 90,000.00

4 12/31/2022 DEFERRED REVENUE-DERRIVATIES 10-20-240-2416 -396,368.00

4 12/31/2022 2012 BONDS PREMIUM 10-20-240-2429 208,659.00

4 12/31/2022 2015 BONDS PREMIUM 10-20-240-2436 20,610.00

4 12/31/2022 DEFERRED REFUNDING LOSS 2015 10-20-240-2437 -15,481.00

4 12/31/2022 2017 BOND DISCOUNT 10-20-240-2438 -14,820.00

4 12/31/2022 2017 BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2439 100,000.00

4 12/31/2022 2016 BONDS DISCOUNT 10-20-240-2441 -14,258.00

4 12/31/2022 2016 DEFERRED REFUNDING LOSS 10-20-240-2442 -12,982.00

4 12/31/2022 2017B BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2443 5,425,000.00

4 12/31/2022 2017B BONDS PREMIUM 10-20-240-2444 940,914.00

4 12/31/2022 2017A BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2446 1,096,000.00

4 12/31/2022 2020 BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2449 695,000.00

4 12/31/2022 DEFERRED REFUNDING LOSS 2017B 10-20-240-2450 -1,121,925.00

4 12/31/2022 2018 BOND DISCOUNT 10-20-240-2451 -46,476.00

4 12/31/2022 2020 BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2452 80,288.00

4 12/31/2022 2020A BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2454 18,931.00

4 12/31/2022 2021 BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2456 121,475.00

4 12/31/2022 2021A BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2457 865,000.00

4 12/31/2022 2021A BOND PREMIUM 10-20-240-2458 21,362.00

4 12/31/2022 2020 DEFERRED REFUNDING LOSS 10-20-240-2459 -13,943.00

4 12/31/2022 FUND BALANCE UNRESERVED 10-30-320-3201 -2,877,055.00

4 12/31/2022 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 10-50-050-6006 50,927.00

4 12/31/2022 CURRENT PORTION CAP LEASE OBLI 10-20-240-2412A 105,552.00

5 12/31/2022 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 10-20-232-2307 44,153.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-50-050-5002 -5,519.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-60-019-5002 -5,520.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-60-022-5002 -5,519.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-60-029-5002 -5,519.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-60-030-5002 -5,519.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-60-032-5002 -5,519.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-70-021-5002 -5,519.00

5 12/31/2022 REGULAR LABOR 10-70-034-5002 -5,519.00

6 12/31/2022 COLLECTION SYSTEM 10-10-140-1401 120,514.00

6 12/31/2022 CONSTRUCTION IN AID 10-40-451-4515 -120,514.00

To roll fund balance from the

prior year

To adjust compensated absence

accrual based on client prepared schedule
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7 12/31/2022 CURRENT PORTION LONG TERM DBT 10-20-240-2412 -175,000.00

7 12/31/2022 2017B BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2443 2,810,000.00

7 12/31/2022 2017A BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2446 596,000.00

7 12/31/2022 2020 BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2449 675,000.00

7 12/31/2022 2021A BONDS PAYABLE 10-20-240-2457 495,000.00

7 12/31/2022 PRINCIPAL PAID-1993 BOND ISSUE 10-52-052-5901 -4,401,000.00

8 12/31/2022 CAPITAL IN PROGRESS-COLL MNT 10-45-921-21 -188,413.00

8 12/31/2022 WATERLINE PH 2B CONSTRUCT 10-45-928-28 -19,500.00

8 12/31/2022 SOLIDS DRYING ENGINEERING 10-45-930-30 -624,283.00

8 12/31/2022 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 10-10-145-1000 3,508,876.00

8 12/31/2022 PUMP STATION MAINTENANCE 10-45-921-5505 -572,846.00

8 12/31/2022 OZONE DISINFECTIOIN ENGINEERIN 10-45-924-0024-6324 -47,399.00

8 12/31/2022 OZONE DISINFECTION PROJECT 10-45-924-0024-6325 -2,056,435.00

9 12/31/2022 NEW UNIT 22 10-45-922-21 -525,855.00

9 12/31/2022 VEHICLES/ROLLING STOCK 10-10-140-1408 525,855.00

10 12/31/2022 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 10-10-145-1000 415,305.00

10 12/31/2022 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OPERATIO 10-20-210-2101 -266,400.00

10 12/31/2022 RETENTION PAYABLE 10-20-210-2103 -148,905.00

11 12/31/2022 COLLECTION SYSTEM 10-10-140-1401 281,186.00

11 12/31/2022 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 10-10-145-1000 -281,186.00

12 12/31/2022 NEW UNIT 22 10-45-922-21 -31,549.00

12 12/31/2022 COLLECTION SYSTEM 10-10-140-1401 147,215.00

12 12/31/2022 VEHICLES/ROLLING STOCK 10-10-140-1408 60,551.00

12 12/31/2022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10-60-028-5501 -147,215.00

12 12/31/2022 5000 LB FORKLIFT 10-45-924-0024-6320 -29,002.00

To reclass current portion of

PBC entry to record developer

contributions

long-term debt payments and principal payments

To Record CIP for 2022

To record Capital Assets additions

To record AP and CIP

to record CIP to FA
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13 12/31/2022 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 10-10-160-1603 -5,280,203.00

13 12/31/2022 DEPRECIATION 10-50-055-6001 5,280,203.00

14 12/31/2022 BORO MAINTENANCE RECEIVABLES 10-10-120-1209 -1,350.00

14 12/31/2022 INSPECTION FEES 10-10-120-1211 679.00

14 12/31/2022 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 10-50-050-6006 671.00

65,868,814.00 -65,868,814.00

Net Income (Loss) (8,367,263.00)

additions from rollforward

To record CY depreciation expense

To write off receivables deemed

uncollectable per Jason

To add remaing fixed asset
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board Members
University Area Joint Authority
State College, Pennsylvania

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the 
University Area Joint Authority (Authority), as of and for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 
2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Authority, as of December 31, 2022
and 2021, and the changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, 
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required 
supplementary information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic 
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financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part 
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information
listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
MONTH XX, 2023
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the financial report presents the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
of the University Area Joint Authority’s (Authority) financial condition and performance for the 
fiscal year ending December 31, 2022 in compliance with Statement No. 34 of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  This analysis is intended to be read and 
used in conjunction with the included financial statements.  

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following are key financial highlights during the 2022 fiscal year:

 In 2022, the Bulk Treatment Rate increased 1.7% from $5,287/million gallons to
$5,375/million gallons and the EDU rate remained at $104/quarter.

 In 2022, the plant capacity tap fee increased 8.0% from $5,543 to $5,986 per EDU.  This
fee has historically been increased annually by the same percentage as the Construction
Cost Index published in the Engineering News Record.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Authority are compiled using the Enterprise Fund method of 
accounting because the operations are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
sector businesses, where the costs of providing services to the general public on a continuing 
basis are intended to be financed or recovered through user charges or sewer service fees.  The 
Authority uses the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when earned 
and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred.  The financial statements offer 
short-term and long-term financial information about the Authority’s activities.  

The Statement of Net Position summarizes all of the Authority’s assets and deferred outflows of 
resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources and provides information about the 
nature and amounts of investments in resources or assets and the offsetting obligations or 
liabilities to Authority creditors.  The overall financial condition of the Authority is reflected in 
this statement.  

The Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Net Position summarizes the 
revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year and past fiscal year.  This statement measures 
the success of the Authority’s operations over the past year and can be used to determine 
whether the Authority has successfully recovered all its costs through its sewage disposal rates 
and other fees.  Changes in net position can also be a useful indicator of whether the financial 
condition of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.  

The third required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows.  This statement provides 
information about the Authority’s cash receipts and cash payments during the reporting period.  
The statement reports cash flows from operating activities, cash flows from capital and related 
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financing activities, and cash flows from investing activities, as well as net changes in cash 
during the reporting period.  

The Notes to Financial Statements provide required disclosures and other information essential 
to a full understanding of material data provided in the statements.  The notes present 
information on the Authority’s accounting policies, the basis of accounting, investments, capital 
assets, outstanding debt, and other significant activities, such as material risks, obligations, 
commitments, contingencies, and future requirements, if any.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The format of the 2022 financial statements is similar to 2021 and includes a direct line-by-line 
comparison to the 2021 financial statements.

December 31, December 31,

2022 2021 Change

Current assets 9,153,956$      10,463,194$   (1,309,238)$    

Other assets 21,336,470      24,500,539      (3,164,069)       

Capital assets 92,266,346      92,768,233      (501,887)          

Total assets 122,756,772$ 127,731,966$ (4,975,194)$    

Total deferred outflows of resources 2,222,372$      2,610,290$      (387,918)$        

Current liabilities 5,983,920$      5,410,709$      573,211$         

Non-current liabilities 70,441,600      75,137,343      (4,695,743)       

Total liabilities 76,425,520$   80,548,052$   (4,122,532)$    

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 26,919,604$   33,219,978$   (6,300,374)$    

Restricted 14,199,008      7,574,823        6,624,185        

Unrestricted 7,435,012        8,999,403        (1,564,391)       

Total net position 48,553,624$   49,794,204$   (1,240,580)$    

TABLE 1

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

Table 1 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Net Position at
December 31, 2022 and 2021.  There is a $1,240,580 decrease in total net position.

The format of the 2021 financial statements is similar to 2020 and includes a direct line-by-line 
comparison to the 2020 financial statements.

Page 53 of 95



iii

December 31, December 31,

2021 2020 Change

Current assets 10,463,194$   13,862,286$   (3,399,092)$    

Other assets 24,500,539      16,207,863      8,292,676        

Capital assets 92,768,233      94,164,585      (1,396,352)

Total assets 127,731,966$ 124,234,734$ 3,497,232$      

Total deferred outflows of resources 2,610,290$      2,947,117$      (336,827)$        

Current liabilities 5,410,709$      5,610,337$      (199,628)$        

Non-current liabilities 75,137,343      70,091,640      5,045,703        

Total liabilities 80,548,052$   75,701,977$   4,846,075$      

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 23,869,085$   32,649,289$   (8,780,204)$    

Restricted 16,925,716      7,076,952        9,848,764        

Unrestricted 8,999,403        11,753,633      (2,754,230)

Total net position 49,794,204$   51,479,874$   (1,685,670)$    

TABLE 2

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

Table 2 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Net Position at 
December 31, 2021 and 2020.  There is a $1,685,670 decrease in total net position.
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Table 3 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Revenues and 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

2022 2021 Change

Operating Revenues:

Sewer charges 15,632,808$   14,593,755$   1,039,053$      

Other fees and charges 382,942           317,193           65,749             

Total Revenues 16,015,750      14,910,948      1,104,802        

Operating Expenses:

Treatment plant 7,342,629        6,493,698        848,931           

Collection 2,651,531        2,405,443        246,088           

General and administration 2,528,520        1,932,318        596,202           

Depreciation 5,280,203        5,202,998        77,205             

Total Expenses 17,802,883      16,034,457      1,768,426        

Nonoperating Activity:

Revenues 20,431             278,488           (258,057)          

Expenses (2,475,363)       (2,652,151)       176,788           

Total Nonoperating Activity (2,454,932)       (2,373,663)       (81,269)            

Capital Contributions:

Developer 120,514           457,099           (336,585)          

Permit and tap fees 2,880,971        1,354,403        1,526,568        

Total Capital Contributions 3,001,485        1,811,502        1,189,983        

Change in Net Position (1,240,580)       (1,685,670)       445,090           

Net Position:

Beginning of year 49,794,204      51,479,874      (1,685,670)       

End of year 48,553,624$   49,794,204$   (1,240,580)$    

TABLE 3

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

The Authority’s operating revenues increased by $1,104,802 due to an increase in sewer rates
in 2022. Nonoperating revenues and expenses for 2022 were fairly consistent with 2021.
Capital contributions increased by $1,189,983 due to more developer contributions in 2022. As 
a result, change in net position increased in 2022 from 2021 by $445,090.  Tapping fees 
continued at a decreased level compared to amounts received in 2021.
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Table 4 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Revenues and 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

2021 2020 Change

Operating Revenues:

Sewer charges 14,593,755$   14,056,447$   537,308$         

Other fees and charges 317,193           389,915           (72,722)            

Total Revenues 14,910,948      14,446,362      464,586           

Operating Expenses:

Treatment plant 6,493,698        5,960,868        532,830           

Collection 2,405,443        2,404,742        701

General and administration 1,932,318        2,095,532        (163,214)          

Depreciation 5,202,998        5,216,687        (13,689)            

Total Expenses 16,034,457      15,677,829      356,628           

Nonoperating Activity:

Revenues 278,488           159,490           118,998           

Expenses (2,652,151)       (2,709,498)       57,347             

Total Nonoperating Activity (2,373,663)       (2,550,008)       176,345           

Capital Contributions:

Developer 457,099           2,970,000        (2,512,901)       

Permit and tap fees 1,354,403        2,902,634        (1,548,231)       

Total Capital Contributions 1,811,502        5,872,634        (4,061,132)       

Change in Net Position (1,685,670)       2,091,159        (3,776,829)       

Net Position:

Beginning of year 51,479,874      49,388,715      2,091,159        

End of year 49,794,204$   51,479,874$   (1,685,670)$    

TABLE 3

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

During 2021, the Authority continued to make capital purchases and improvements.  Several 
sewer replacement projects were undertaken, and construction was completed. Numerous 
developer-funded extensions were installed.  

DEBT

At the end of the fiscal year, the Authority had outstanding debt totaling $71,065,000.  The 
Authority has issued Revenue Bonds in the following years:  Series of 2015, Series A of 2017, 
Series B of 2017, Series of 2018, Series of 2020, Series A of 2020, Series of 2021, Series A of 
2021, and Series of 2022.  The Series of 2022 Bond Issue was issued in March of 2022 and was 
used to refund the Series of 2017 bond.  All of this debt is subordinate to the 1993 Bond 
Indenture.  The Authority maintains a Debt Service Reserve Fund in accordance with the 
requirements of the 1993 Bond Trust Indenture.  More detailed information about the 
Authority’s long-term debt is presented in the notes to the financial statements.  

CONDITIONS AFFECTING FUTURE FINANCIAL POSITION

At this time, there are no significant conditions that staff is aware of that may affect the future 
financial condition of the Authority.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S MANAGER

If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the 
University Area Joint Authority’s Manager at 1576 Spring Valley Road, State College, PA 16801.
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2022 2021

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 264,166$ 279,511$

Accounts receivable - operations 2,939,140 2,834,861

Due from Borough of State College 1,867,588 1,019,968

Prepaid expenses 38,686 88,294

Trustee funds - unrestricted 4,044,376 6,240,560

Total current assets 9,153,956 10,463,194

Capital assets, not being depreciated 8,576,726 4,933,731

Capital assets, net of

accumulated depreciation 83,689,620 87,834,502

Total capital assets 92,266,346 92,768,233

Other assets:

Trustee funds - restricted for debt service and operating  reserves 7,137,462 7,574,823

Trustee funds - restricted for capital projects 14,199,008 16,925,716

Total other assets 21,336,470 24,500,539

   Total assets 122,756,772$             127,731,966$             

Deferred charge on refunding 2,222,372$                 2,610,290$                 

Current liabilities:

Current portion of bonds payable 4,576,000$                 4,451,000$                 

Accounts payable 400,715 110,890

Retainage payable 657,514 508,609

Accrued interest - bonds payable 348,488 327,365

Advance escrow deposits - 11,642

Security deposits 1,203 1,203

Total current liabilities 5,983,920 5,410,709

Long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences 968,538 1,012,691

Bonds payable, net 69,473,062 74,124,652

Total long-term liabilities 70,441,600 75,137,343

Total liabilities 76,425,520$               80,548,052$               

Net investment in capital assets 26,919,604$               23,869,085$               

Restricted 14,199,008 16,925,716

Unrestricted 7,435,012 8,999,403

Total net position 48,553,624$               49,794,204$               

Net Position:

Assets:

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Liabilities:

Deferred Outflows of Resources:

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

1
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2022 2021

Operating Revenues:

Revenue - sewer 15,632,808$           14,593,755$           

Revenue - solids 108,788                   137,741                   

Maintenance 140,267                   113,425                   

Reimbursed fees 34,427                      36,092                      

Miscellaneous 99,460                      29,935                      

   Total operating revenues 16,015,750              14,910,948              

Operating Expenses:

Wastewater treatment plant:

Laboratory 297,531                   340,889                   

Physical plant 1,319,204                1,202,422                

Industrial pre-treatment program 101,495                   106,358                   

Beneficial reuse 1,115,912                906,914                   

Dewatering 586,951                   404,750                   

Compost 961,493                   913,503                   

Treatment operations 2,960,043                2,618,862                

Total wastewater treatment plant 7,342,629                6,493,698                

Collection:

Inspection 504,065                   464,902                   

Pump station 109,260                   103,430                   

Maintenance 2,038,206                1,837,111                

Total collection 2,651,531                2,405,443                

Depreciation expense 5,280,203                5,202,998                

General and administrative expenses 2,528,520                1,932,318                

   Total operating expenses 17,802,883              16,034,457              

      Net Operating Income (Loss) (1,787,133)               (1,123,509)               

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Investment income:

Trustee fund accounts 18,343                      157,277                   

Operating accounts 1,238                        448                           

Gain (loss) on asset disposal 850                           120,763                   

Interest expense:

Bonds payable (2,222,324)               (2,299,683)               

Note payable -                                 (125)                          

Bond issue costs (238,749)                  (339,570)                  

Trustee fees (14,290)                    (12,773)                    

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (2,454,932)               (2,373,663)               

      Income (Loss) Before Contribution Revenue (4,242,065)               (3,497,172)               

Contribution Revenue:

Contributions:

Developer 120,514                   457,099                   

Permit and tapping fees 2,880,971                1,354,403                

Total contribution revenue 3,001,485                1,811,502                

      Change in Net Position (1,240,580)               (1,685,670)               

Net Position:

Beginning of year 49,794,204              51,479,874              

End of year 48,553,624$           49,794,204$           

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2
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2022 2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Receipts from customers and users 15,063,851$         14,799,032$         

Payments to suppliers (1,783,675) (1,412,532)

Payments to employees (6,417,417) (6,126,461)

Payments for other operating expenses (4,316,133) (3,271,484)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,546,626              3,988,555              

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Purchase/construction of capital assets (4,218,222) (3,905,589)

Contributions: permit and tapping fees 2,880,971 1,354,403 

Increase (decrease) in escrow deposits (11,642) 11,642 
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 9,182,811 16,535,759 
Bond issue costs (238,749) (339,570)
Principal paid on capital debt (13,201,000)          (10,400,000)          
Interest paid on capital debt (2,321,684)             (2,414,648)             
Principal paid on financed purchase obligations - (190,360)

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related 
financing activities (7,927,515)             651,637

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest received on trustee accounts 4,053 144,504 
Interest on operating accounts 1,238 448

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 5,291 144,952

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (5,375,598)             4,785,144              

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Beginning of year 31,020,610            26,235,466            

        End of yearEnd of year 25,645,012$         31,020,610$         

Consists of:

Cash and cash equivalents 264,166$               279,511$               

Trustee funds - unrestricted 4,044,376 6,240,560 

Trustee funds - restricted for debt service and operating  reserves 7,137,462 7,574,823 

Trustee funds - restricted for capital projects 14,199,008            16,925,716            

25,645,012$         31,020,610$         

Reconciliation of Net Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:

Net operating income (loss) (1,787,133)$          (1,231,467)$          

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 5,280,203              5,202,998

Change in:

Accounts receivable (104,279)                79,217

Due from State College Borough (847,620)                (191,133)                

Prepaid expenses 49,608 3,476

Compensated absences (44,153) 17,506

Total adjustments 4,333,759              5,112,064              

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,546,626$            3,880,597$            

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:

Contributions of developers' system 120,514$               457,099$               

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

3
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

4

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The University Area Joint Authority (Authority) was formed in 1964 by the Townships of
Patton, Ferguson, College, and Harris and was joined by the Borough of State College in
1967, all under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, pursuant to the
Municipality Authorities Act of 1945 (Act), as amended.  This Act was superseded in 2001 by
the Pennsylvania Act 22 of 2001, under which the Authority now duly exists.  The Authority
was formed for the purpose of financing, constructing, and operating a regional wastewater
treatment and disposal facility.

The Patton-Ferguson Joint Authority and College-Harris Joint Authority were formed in 1965
and 1967, respectively, to operate and maintain the sewage collection and transportation
systems to the wastewater treatment and disposal facility operated by the Authority.  In
November 1997, the Authority unified the sewage collection and transportation systems
and operations of the Patton-Ferguson Joint Authority and the College-Harris Joint
Authority with the consent of the five municipalities.

The Authority is governed by a Board of ten members who are appointed for staggered five-
year terms.  Each of the five municipalities appoints two Board members.  The Authority’s
activities are controlled by seventeen separate Trust Indentures dated between November
1, 1993 and November 1, 2017.  The Authority was in compliance with all significant
requirements of the Trust Indentures.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The Authority accounts for its activities as an Enterprise Fund that is similar to those found
in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound
financial administration. The Authority’s financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows.

Reporting Entity

The Borough of State College, College Township, Ferguson Township, Harris Township, and
Patton Township appoint individuals to the governing Board of the Authority; however, the
Authority is not financially accountable or fiscally dependent on the above-named entities.
The Authority is a separate entity and has total budgetary approval authority.  The Authority
is not a component unit of any of the above entities.
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

5

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at historical cost, less accumulated depreciation.  Developer 
contributions are recorded at acquisition value.  Depreciation is computed on the straight-
line method based on the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Routine repairs and 
maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Authority considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents.  For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, 
cash and cash equivalents include restricted cash and cash equivalents.  

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable primarily consist of the fourth quarter unbilled sewage charges.  There 
is no allowance for uncollectible accounts at December 31, 2022 and 2021, as all accounts 
are considered collectible.

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable primarily consist of retainage payable and other payables related to 
capital expenditures.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets and liabilities, the statements of net position report a separate section 
for deferred outflows and inflows of resources. This represents a consumption of net 
position or acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be 
recognized as an outflow or inflow of resources (expense or revenue) until then. The 
Authority has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category, the deferred charge on 
refunding of debt.

Revenue and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from 
the ongoing principal operations of the Authority. Operating revenue represents user fees 
generated on the operation and maintenance of the regional wastewater treatment and 
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

6

disposal facility.  Non-operating revenue and expenses consist of all other revenue and 
expenses received by the Authority.

Bond Premiums and Discounts

Bond premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the respective bond issue
utilizing the straight-line method. Any unamortized portion of the bond issue premium or 
discount is reflected as an addition or reduction of the related bond payable.

Refunding Transactions

The excess of the reacquisition price over the net carrying amount of refunded debt is 
recorded as a deferred charge on refunding on the statements of net position and 
amortized over the shorter of the term of the refunding issue or refunded bonds.

Risk Management

The Authority maintains insurance coverage for risks of loss from tort actions, workers’ 
compensation, employee life, unemployment, disability, and other potential claims arising 
from legal actions.  There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage during 
the years under audit.  The insurance coverage is evaluated by the Authority on an annual 
basis.  There are no liabilities for unpaid claims included in these financial statements.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value. The change in fair value of investments is recognized 
as an increase or decrease to investment assets and investment income.

The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the
valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted 
market prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other 
observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The Authority’s trustee funds include investments in obligations of the United States of 
America, mutual funds, and deposits in time deposit accounts.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

7

Net Position

Accounting standards require the classification of net position into three components – net 
investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined
as follows:

 Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt are also included in
this component of net position. If there are significant unspent related debt
proceeds or deferred inflows of resources at the end of the reporting period, the
portion of the debt or deferred inflows of resources attributable to the unspent
amount is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets. Instead,
that portion of the debt or deferred inflow of resources is included in the same net
position component (restricted or unrestricted) as the unspent amount.

 Restricted - This component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by
liabilities. Generally, a liability relates to restricted assets if the asset results from a
resource flow that also results in the recognition of a liability or if the liability will be
liquidated with the restricted assets reported.  The Authority has restricted net
position at December 31, 2022 and 2021 of $14,199,008 and $16,925,716,
respectively.  These funds are restricted for unspent bond proceeds to be used for
future capital projects.

 Unrestricted - This component of net position is the net amount of the assets,
deferred outflows of resources and liabilities that are not included in the
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted components of
net position.

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which there are both restricted and 
unrestricted net position available, it is the Authority’s policy to apply those expenses to 
restricted net position to the extent such are available and then to unrestricted net 
position.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, deferred inflows and 
outflows, and disclosure on contingent asset and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could 
differ from those estimates, and such differences may be material.

Adopted Pronouncements 

The following GASB Statements were also adopted for the year ended December 31, 2022: 
Statement Nos., 87 (Leases), 92 (Omnibus 2020), 97 (Deferred Compensation Plans), and 99 
(Omnibus 2022 – paragraphs 26 through 32).  

These statements had no significant impact on the Authority’s financial statements.

Pending Pronouncements 

GASB has issued statements that will become effective in future years including 94
(Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships), 96 (Information Technology Arrangements), 
99 (Omnibus 2022), 100 (Accounting Changes and Error Corrections) and 101 (Compensated 
Absences). Management has not yet determined the impact of these statements on the
financial statements.

2. Transactions with the Borough of State College

The Authority provides sewage treatment of wastewater for the Borough of State College.  
The amounts due from the Borough of State College at December 31, 2022 and 2021 and
the treatment billings for the years then ended are summarized below.  These billings 
represent approximately 28 and 24 percent of total operating revenues for the years ended 
December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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2022 2021
Amount due from Borough

of State College 1,867,588$     1,019,968$     

Treatment billings 4,507,341$     3,626,836$     

3. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Pennsylvania statutes provide for investment of governmental funds into certain authorized
investment types including U.S. Treasury bills, other short-term U.S. and Pennsylvania
government obligations, short-term commercial paper issued by a public corporation, 
banker’s acceptances, insured or collateralized time deposits, and certificates of deposit.
Statutes do not prescribe regulations related to demand deposits; however, they do allow 
pooling of governmental funds for investment purposes.  The deposit and investment policy 
of the Authority adheres to state statutes and related trust indentures.  There were no 
deposit or investment transactions during the year that were in violation of either the state 
statutes or the policy of the Authority.

The following is a description of the Authority’s deposit and investment risks: 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure,
the Authority’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a 
formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk.  As of December 31, 2022, $346,176 of the 
Authority’s bank balance of $596,176 was exposed to custodial credit risk, and as of 
December 31, 2021, $85,357 of the Authority’s bank balance of $335,357 was exposed
to custodial credit risk. These funds are collateralized in accordance with Act 72 of the 
Pennsylvania state legislature, which requires the institution to pool collateral for all 
governmental deposits and have the collateral held by an approved custodian in the 
institution's name. These deposits have carrying amounts of $254,005 and $269,503 as
of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

In addition to the deposits noted above, included as cash and cash equivalents on the
statements of net position are short-term investments of $10,161 and $10,008 at
December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, invested in Pennsylvania Local Government 
Investment Trust (PLGIT).

The Authority’s trustee accounts have a carrying amount and a fair value of $25,380,846
at December 31, 2022, and a carrying amount and a fair value of $30,741,099 at 
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December 31, 2021.  At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the entire balance of the trustee 
funds was invested in money market funds and certificates of deposit.

Interest Rate Risk - The Authority does not have a formal investment policy that limits 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising
from increasing interest rates.  The maturities of the money market and PLGIT 
investments are daily. 

Credit Risk - The Authority has no formal investment policy that would limit its 
investment choices based on credit ratings by nationally recognized statistical rating 
organizations.  As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Authority’s investment in money 
markets and PLGIT were rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s.

Concentration of Credit Risk – Management and the Board of Directors place no limit on 
the amount the Authority may invest in any one issuer.  
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4. Capital Assets

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2022 is as follows:

January 1, Additions/ Deletions/ December 31,

2022 Transfers Transfers 2022

Capital Assets:

Not being depreciated:

Land 3,711,928$           -$ -$ 3,711,928$           

Construction in progress 1,221,803             3,924,181             (281,186)               4,864,798             

Total not being depreciated 4,933,731             3,924,181             (281,186)               8,576,726             

Being depreciated:

Administrative 652,610 - - 652,610

Vehicles 3,417,478             586,406 - 4,003,884

Collection and treatment plant 192,010,315         548,915 - 192,559,230

Total being depreciated 196,080,403         1,135,321             - 197,215,724

Accumulated depreciation (108,245,901)        (5,280,203)            - (113,526,104)

Net being depreciated 87,834,502           (4,144,882)            - 83,689,620

   Total capital assets, net

      of depreciation 92,768,233$         (220,701)$             (281,186)$             92,266,346$         
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A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2021 is as follows:

January 1, Additions/ Deletions/ December 31,

2021 Transfers Transfers 2021

Capital Assets:

Not being depreciated:

Land 3,711,928$           -$                            -$                            3,711,928$           

Construction in progress 2,990,890             3,080,005             (4,849,092)            1,221,803             

Total not being depreciated 6,702,818             3,080,005             (4,849,092)            4,933,731             

Being depreciated:

Administrative 501,735                 150,875                 -                              652,610                 

Vehicles 3,298,811             118,667                 -                              3,417,478             

Collection and treatment plant 186,704,124         5,306,191             -                              192,010,315         

Total being depreciated 190,504,670         5,575,733             -                              196,080,403         

Accumulated depreciation (103,042,903)        (5,202,998)            -                              (108,245,901)        

Net being depreciated 87,461,767           372,735                 -                              87,834,502           

   Total capital assets, net

      of depreciation 94,164,585$         3,452,740$           (4,849,092)$          92,768,233$         

5. Long-Term Debt

Line of Credit – Direct Borrowing

The Authority has a $391,132 line of credit available with First National Bank.  There was no 
outstanding balance at December 31, 2022 and 2021. During 2022 and 2021, no draws 
were made on the line of credit.

The Authority has a $750,000 line of credit available with First National Bank.  There was no 
outstanding balance at December 31, 2022 and 2021. During 2022 and 2021, no draws 
were made on the line of credit.

Note Payable – Direct Borrowing

The Authority also had a note payable due to Emmaus Variable Rate Bond Pool Program in 
annual installments ranging from $45,000 to $95,000 plus interest at a variable interest 
rate.  The note matured in February 2021 and was secured by equipment of the Authority.
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Revenue Bonds

In February 2016, the Authority issued $6,580,000 in 2016 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, 
with interest rates ranging from 2.000% to 2.37% to currently refund $6,215,000 of 2010A 
Series Sewer Revenue Bonds. During 2021, these bonds were refunded by the issuance of 
the 2021A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds.

The deferred charge on refunding from this transaction was $77,886 and was being
amortized through 2028. 

In February 2017, the Authority issued $8,900,000 in 2017 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, 
with interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 3.37% to fund various capital projects.   During
2022, these bonds were refunded by the issuance of the 2022 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds.

In August 2017, the Authority issued $5,293,000 in 2017A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with interest rates ranging from 1.98% to 2.23% to currently refund the 2011A Series Sewer
Revenue Bonds.

In October 2017, the Authority issued $20,680,000 in 2017B Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00% to currently refund the 2014 Series Sewer 
Revenue Bonds.

The deferred charge on refunding from this transaction was $4,113,728 and will be 
amortized through 2028. This deferred refunding charge is included as a deferred outflow 
of resources on the statements of net position.

In October 2017, the Authority issued $3,865,000 in 2017C Series Sewer Revenue Federally 
Taxable Bonds, with interest rates ranging from 1.65% to 2.20% to terminate the fixed 
payor swap associated with the 2014 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds.

In April 2018, the Authority issued $13,450,000 in 2018 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, with 
interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 3.12% to fund various capital projects.

In February 2020, the Authority issued $9,675,000 in 2020 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with interest rates ranging from 1.05% to 4.00% to currently refund the 2015 Series Sewer 
Revenue Bonds.

In December 2020, the Authority issued $9,545,000 in 2020A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with an interest rate of 2.00% to fund various capital projects.        
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In February 2021, the Authority issued $8,850,000 in 2021 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with an interest rate of 3.00% to fund various capital projects.        

In March 2021, the Authority issued $6,515,000 in 2021A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, with 
interest rates ranging from 1.25% to 2.00% to currently refund the 2016 Series Sewer 
Revenue Bonds.

The deferred charge on refunding from this transaction was $97,604 and will be amortized 
through 2028. This deferred refunding charge is included as a deferred outflow of 
resources on the statements of net position.

In March 2022, the Authority issued $9,000,000 in 2022 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, with 
interest rate of 2.04% to currently refund the 2017 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds. The cash 
flow savings and economic gain from this refunding was approximately $160,000.

The bonds contain a provision that in the event of default, the Trustee may declare, upon 
the written request of holders of 25% or more in aggregate principal amount of the 
outstanding bonds, that outstanding principal of all bonds, if not due and payable, and any 
accrued interest shall be due and payable immediately.
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A summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended December 31, 2022 is as 
follows:

Long- Balance Balance
Term Original Date of Final Interest January 1, December 31,
Debt Issue Maturity Rate 2022 Issued Retired 2022

Revenue bonds:
2015 9,995,000        11/1/2028 Variable 315,000$             -$ -$ 315,000$             

2017 8,900,000        11/1/2030 2.00% - 3.375% 8,800,000            - 8,800,000 -

2017A 5,293,000        11/1/2026 1.98 - 2.227% 3,066,000            - 561,000 2,505,000            

2017B 20,680,000      11/1/2028 3.00 - 5.00 % 15,450,000          - 2,680,000 12,770,000          

2018 13,450,000      11/1/2032 3.00 - 3.125% 13,450,000          - - 13,450,000          

2020 9,675,000        11/1/2028 1.05 - 4.00% 9,635,000            - 655,000 8,980,000            

2020A 9,545,000        11/1/2034 2.00% 9,545,000            - - 9,545,000            

2021 8,850,000        11/1/2035 3.00% 8,850,000            - - 8,850,000            

2021A 6,515,000        11/1/2028 1.25 - 2.00% 6,155,000            - 505,000 5,650,000            

2022 9,000,000        10/1/2029 2.04% - 9,000,000 - 9,000,000

Total long-term debt 75,266,000$       9,000,000$          13,201,000$       71,065,000          

Less: current portion (4,576,000)          

Long-term portion 66,489,000          

Plus: Unamortized bond premium 3,144,143            

Less: Unamortized bond discount (160,081)              

Long-term notes and bonds payable, net 69,473,062$       
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A summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended December 31, 2021 is as 
follows:

Long- Balance Balance
Term Original Date of Final Interest January 1, December 31,
Debt Issue Maturity Rate 2021 Issued Retired 2021

Direct borrowings:
Emmaus 1,300,000$      2/1/2021 Variable 95,000$               -$ 95,000$               -$

Revenue bonds:
2015 9,995,000        11/1/2028 Variable 315,000               - - 315,000               

2016 6,580,000        11/1/2028 2.00% - 2.375% 6,580,000            - 6,580,000 -

2017 8,900,000        11/1/2030 2.00% - 3.375% 8,850,000            - 50,000 8,800,000            

2017A 5,293,000        11/1/2026 1.98 - 2.227% 3,601,000            - 535,000 3,066,000            

2017B 20,680,000      11/1/2028 3.00 - 5.00 % 18,195,000          - 2,745,000 15,450,000          

2018 13,450,000      11/1/2032 3.00 - 3.125% 13,450,000          - - 13,450,000          

2020 9,675,000        11/1/2028 1.05 - 4.00% 9,670,000            - 35,000 9,635,000            

2020A 9,545,000        11/1/2034 2.00% - 9,545,000 - 9,545,000

2021 8,850,000        11/1/2035 3.00% - 8,850,000 8,850,000

2021A 6,515,000        11/1/2028 1.25-2.00% - 6,515,000 360,000               6,155,000

Total long-term debt 60,756,000$       24,910,000$       10,400,000$       75,266,000          

Less: current portion (4,451,000)          

Long-term portion 70,815,000          

Plus: Unamortized bond premium 3,525,569            

Less: Unamortized bond discount (215,917)              

Long-term notes and bonds payable, net 74,124,652$       
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The annual debt service requirements to maturity on the long-term debt, including principal 
and interest at December 31, 2022 are as follows:

Year Ending 2015 2017A 2017B 2018 2020 2020A

December 31, Series Series Series Series Series Series

2023 -$ 596,000$       2,810,000$      -$ 675,000$        -$

2024 315,000         624,500         2,970,000        - 385,000 -

2025 - 610,000 3,105,000        - 725,000 -

2026 - 674,500 3,260,000        - 750,000 -

2027 - - 310,000            - 3,190,000 -

2028-2032 - - 315,000            13,450,000     3,255,000 1,955,000       

2033-2035 - - - - - 7,590,000

Total 315,000$       2,505,000$    12,770,000$    13,450,000$   8,980,000$     9,545,000$     

Year Ending 2021 2021A 2022 Total

December 31, Series Series Series Principal Interest Total

2023 -$ 495,000$       -$ 4,576,000$     2,377,550$     6,953,550$     

2024 - 475,000 95,000              4,864,500       2,281,974       7,146,474       

2025 - 470,000 105,000            5,015,000       2,098,751       7,113,751       

2026 - 450,000 100,000            5,234,500       1,891,516       7,126,016       

2027 - 1,860,000 105,000            5,465,000       1,690,995       7,155,995       

2028-2032 - 1,900,000 8,595,000        29,470,000     13,806,066     43,276,066     

2033-2035 8,850,000      - - 16,440,000     810,850          17,250,850     

Total 8,850,000$    5,650,000$    9,000,000$      71,065,000$   24,957,702$   96,022,702$   

6. Financed Purchases

During 2019, the Authority entered into five separate three-year lease agreements for
excavating equipment and vehicles.  The leases convey title of the equipment at the end of
the lease term. The interest rates of the leases are 5.35%, 5.87%, 4.28%, 4.28%, and 4.48%.
The Authority paid $190,360 in principal payments on the leases during 2021.  As of
December 31, 2021, the leases were paid in full.
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7. Compensated Absences

Full‐time permanent employees are granted vacation and personal leave benefits in varying
amounts to specified maximums in accordance with the Authority’s policy.  Employees are
entitled  to  all  accrued  vacation  and  personal  leave  balances  at  termination.    Full‐time
permanent employees can accrue sick leave to specified maximums.  Employees who retire
from the Authority are entitled to a percentage of their accrued sick leave balance as cash
payments  or  can  convert  their  entitlement  into  extended  healthcare  coverage  on  a  full‐
month basis.

The estimated amounts of vested vacation, personal leave, and sick benefits incurred during
the year are included in employee benefits expenses.  The estimated liability is reported as
compensated absences in the accompanying statements of net position.

Changes  to  the  compensated  absences  liability  were  as  follows  during  the  year  ended
December 31, 2022:

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Reductions Balance

1,012,691$       504,798$     548,951$     968,538$      

Changes  to  the  compensated  absences  liability  were  as  follows  during  the  year  ended 
December 31, 2021: 

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Reductions Balance

995,185$         483,860$     466,354$     1,012,691$   

8. Pension Plan

The Authority has a contributory defined contribution pension plan (plan) administered by
ICMA  Retirement  Corporation  covering  all  full‐time  employees  with  six  months  of
continuous employment and who have attained 21 years of age.   Employees become 50%
vested after being with the plan for one year.  The vesting percentage increases 5% per year
until the fifth year.   Employees are 80% vested after six years and fully vested after seven
years.   The Authority contributes 10% of the employee’s base salary for management and
non‐union  employees  and  5%  for  union  employees.    Union  employees  are  required  to
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contribute 5% of their base salary.  Effective July 1, 2022, employees are able to contribute 
an additional 2.5%. Management and non-union employees have no contribution 
requirements.  Terms of the plan were established and may be amended by the Authority’s 
Board of Directors. Employer contributions were $281,620 and $248,689 for the years 
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

9. Deferred Compensation Plan

The Authority offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (plan) administered by the 
ICMA Retirement Corporation and created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 457.  The plan, available to all Authority employees, permits them to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years.  The deferred compensation is not available to employees 
until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

As a result of legislative changes, all amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all 
property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those 
amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries, 
whereas, prior to these legislative changes, these amounts were solely the property rights 
of the Authority, subject only to the claims of the Authority’s general creditors.  As a result, 
the deferred compensation investments are not reported in the Authority’s financial 
statements. Employee contributions for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were 
$60,427 and $70,496, respectively

10. Agreement with Employees

The Authority is a party to a collective bargaining agreement with Council 83, American 
Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, under the provisions of Act
195 of the Pennsylvania Legislature.  The agreement establishes rates of pay, hours of work, 
procedures for resolution of differences, and other conditions of employment.  The 
agreement was renegotiated in 2022 and is effective from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2026.

11. Commitment 

In February 2017, the Authority entered into a series of agreements with a third party to 
construct and operate a solar array and battery energy storage system.  The third party 
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constructed and owns the system.   The Authority is responsible for operating, maintaining, 
and repairing the system.  The agreements cover a 30-year term, with options for the 
Authority to purchase the system at the end of years 6 and 10 for the fair market value of
the system as determined by an independent appraiser.  The Authority has committed to 
purchase 100% of metered energy produced by the system at rates starting at 9 cents per
kilowatt hour from 2018-2020, 15 cents per kilowatt hour in 2021; then increasing 1.0% 
annually from 2022-2027 and 1.2% annually from 2028-2047.  

The Authority is committed to construction contracts for the plant upgrade and odor 
control capital projects.  The commitments as of December 31, 2022 totaled approximately 
$3.7 million.
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2022 2021

Salaries and wages 708,780$           634,989$           
Payroll taxes 69,308               65,881               
Employee benefits 514,966             458,771              
Supplies and postage 56,146               53,767                
Contractual services 66,051               42,417                
Repairs and maintenance 62,275               53,307                
Utilities 272,868             180,953              
Employee provisions 73,185               48,616                
Legal and accounting 108,436             79,112                
Insurance 365,641             310,671              
Miscellaneous 230,864             3,834

2,528,520$        1,932,318$        

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE I

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

 21
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2022 2021
Laboratory:

Salaries and wages 196,880$             245,694$             
Payroll taxes 16,116 16,506
Employee benefits 50,775 54,636
Supplies 26,824 21,531
Repairs and maintenance 6,936 2,522

Subtotal 297,531               340,889               

Physical Plant:
Salaries and wages 514,599               528,071               
Payroll taxes 41,212 37,804

Employee benefits 139,401               145,301               
Supplies 76,034 69,693
Contractual services 18,624 33,649
Repairs and maintenance 529,334               387,904               

Subtotal 1,319,204            1,202,422            

Industrial Pre-treatment Program:
Salaries and wages 72,895 74,635
Payroll taxes 5,575 5,710
Employee benefits 22,087 24,051
Supplies - 12
Contractual services 50 1,950
Repairs and maintenance 888 -

Subtotal 101,495               106,358               

Beneficial Reuse:
Salaries and wages 28,028 32,777
Payroll taxes 2,144 2,507
Employee benefits 9,934 10,477
Supplies 638,177               494,577               
Utilities 135,271               178,168               
Contractual services 72,555 75,049
Repairs and maintenance 229,803               113,359               

Subtotal 1,115,912            906,914               

(Continued)

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE II

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT EXPENSES
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2022 2021
Dewatering:
Salaries and wages 148,090               185,427                
Payroll taxes 12,728                  14,322                  
Employee benefits 58,547                  48,947                  
Supplies  98,571                  59,950                  
Repairs and maintenance 207,528               15,119                  
Utilities 61,487                  80,985                  

Subtotal 586,951               404,750               

Compost:
Salaries and wages 329,892               326,578               
Payroll taxes 26,640                  25,366                  

Employee benefits 64,766                    63,900                   
Supplies  93,687                  80,218                  
Contractual services 18,262                  12,174                  
Repairs and maintenance 103,562               79,053                  
Utilities 319,762               319,996               
Miscellaneous 4,922                    6,218                    

Subtotal 961,493               913,503               

Treatment Operations:
Salaries and wages 785,071               764,556               
Payroll taxes 60,880                  58,722                  
Employee benefits 250,081               240,352               
Supplies  771,497               615,939                
Contractual services 340,013               366,818                
Utilities 740,076               545,796                
Miscellaneous 12,425                  26,679                  

Subtotal 2,960,043            2,618,862             

    Total wastewater treatment plant expenses 7,342,629$           6,493,698$           

(Concluded)

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE II

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT EXPENSES

(Continued)
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2022 2021
Inspection:

Salaries and wages 386,268$          343,703$          
Payroll taxes 27,536               26,395               
Employee benefits 77,493               72,340               
Supplies 4,074                 2,366                 
Repairs and maintenance 8,694                 20,098               

Subtotal 504,065             464,902             

Pump Station:
Supplies 1,685                 1,125                 
Repairs and maintenance 55,244               53,927               
Utilities 52,331               48,378               

Subtotal 109,260             103,430             

Maintenance:
Salaries and wages 1,254,896         1,126,494         
Payroll taxes 94,203               86,651               
Employee benefits 403,473             422,404             
Supplies 16,980               13,354               
Repairs and maintenance 268,654             188,208             

Subtotal 2,038,206         1,837,111         

    Total collection expenses 2,651,531$       2,405,443$       

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE III

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF COLLECTION EXPENSES
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2022 2021

Trustee Funds - unrestricted:
Revenue Fund 1,687,481$            3,839,522$            
Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund 2,356,895              2,401,038              

Total unrestricted funds 4,044,376$            6,240,560$            

Trustee Funds - restricted for debt service operating reserve:
Debt Service Reserve Fund 6,697,580$            6,678,510$            
Debt Service Fund - 2015 239 238
Debt Service Fund - 2017 - 162
Debt Service Fund - 2017A 309 305
Debt Service Fund - 2017B&C 805 783
Debt Service Fund - 2018 164 159
Debt Service Fund - 2020 6,534 6,528
2020A Capitalized Interest 67,900 258,791
Debt Service Fund - 2020 3 2
Debt Service Fund - 2021 3 1
2021 Capitalized Interest 54,601 320,091
Debt Service Fund - 2021 1,017 1,015
Operating Expense Reserve Fund 308,307 308,238

Total restricted for debt service 7,137,462$            7,574,823$            

Trustee Funds - restricted for capital projects:
Construction Fund - 2020A 5,379,618$            8,106,767$            
Construction Fund - 2021 8,819,390              8,818,949              

Total restricted for capital projects 14,199,008$          16,925,716$          

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE IV
COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF TRUSTEE FUNDS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

 25
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Management Letter

Board Members
University Area Joint Authority
State College, Pennsylvania

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the University Area Joint 
Authority (Authority) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the 
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.    

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified.  However, as discussed below, we identified 
certain deficiencies that we consider to be a material weakness.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Those items prefaced by an asterisk (*) are comments that were reported in a prior year and 
continue to require attention. 

We consider the following deficiency in internal control to be a material weakness:

*External Financial Statement Preparation

As a part of the audit process, we assist management in preparing the financial statements, 
based on information provided by the Authority’s management.  This preparation includes 
posting adjusting entries to ensure that the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement.  During our audit, we identified material adjustments that were not initially 
identified by the Authority’s financial reporting system. These adjustments were to record 
current year bond refunding, amortize bond premium/discount and deferred refunding losses, 
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roll fund balance, record fixed asset activity, reclass debt payments, adjust accounts payable, 
and record depreciation expense.

Due to the complexity of changing accounting and reporting requirements, it is impractical that 
the Authority would have the resources available to fully prepare their own external financial 
statements without some level of assistance; however, we recommend that management 
continue to evaluate their current internal controls over the financial reporting process to 
ensure that they are at a level deemed appropriate by management.

We do have the following comments and recommendations on other matters.  These other 
matters, all of which have been discussed with appropriate members of management, are
intended to improve internal control or result in other operating efficiencies.  Our comments 
are summarized as follows:

Timesheet Review

During review of payroll, we noted one of thirteen timesheets reviewed was not signed by the 
employees’ direct supervisor. Through discussion with the supervisor, we noted that the 
timesheet was reviewed, however the review was not documented. We recommend the 
Authority follow their internal policy and ensure all timesheets are properly reviewed by an 
employees’ direct supervisor and that review be documented.

Policies and Procedures

During review of fixed assets, we noted that the Authority’s capitalization policy is $5,000. 
Through review of the ledger we noted many items over $5,000 being expensed. We 
recommend the Authority implement procedures to track all items over $5,000 that should be 
capitalized or increase the capitalization threshold. 

We also noted the Authority does not have an acceptable usage policy. We recommend the 
Authority implement an acceptable usage policy that is signed by all employees at the time of 
employment or annually that addresses items such as allowable uses of company technology. 

*Segregation of Duties

Strong internal control requires that duties be segregated so that one person does not control 
all aspects of an accounting function.  Due to the limited size of the Authority, there is an 
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inherent lack of segregation of duties with regard to the sewer billings and collections, payroll 
and cash disbursements processes.  

Sewer Billings and Collections

Currently, the same individual is responsible for:

 Adding new customers to the system;
 Preparing the quarterly sewer billings;
 Receiving, opening, and processing checks received by mail from customers;
 Managing customer agreements for automatic withdrawal payments and

handling the processing of those payments;
 Posting sewer billings and collections to the general ledger;
 Preparing bank deposits;
 Handling customer questions and complaints;
 Handling delinquent accounts, including assessing penalties and preparing and

mailing delinquent notices;
 Making adjustments/write-offs to customer accounts.

The Authority has implemented procedures to help mitigate risks associated with the 
sewer billings and collections segregation of duties risks.  First, the Authority has 
adopted a policy to have all billing adjustments approved by the Executive Director.  In 
addition, an independent person (not the billing clerk) prints a monthly report of the 
billing adjustments and a monthly Accounts Receivable Aging report for the Authority’s 
Assistant Executive Director’s review.  During the Assistant Executive Director’s monthly 
review, he reviews the list of billing adjustments for any unusual activity and reviews the 
Accounts Receivable Aging report, for any unusual delinquent accounts.

Payroll

Currently, the same individual is responsible for:

 Processing biweekly payrolls;
 Making changes to the payroll master file (including wage/salary adjustments

and payroll withholding rates);
 Printing payroll checks;
 Signing payroll checks using the signature stamp;
 Reconciling the payroll bank statement.
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A mitigating control exists, as the Assistant Executive Director receives the payroll bank 
statement unopened and reviews the cancelled check images and transfer activity for 
reasonableness before the bank statement is given to the payroll processor to perform 
the monthly reconciliation.  

We continue to recommend that someone independent of the payroll system enter all 
changes into the payroll master file; the payroll processor should not have access to do 
so.  If this change in duties is not implemented, at a minimum, we recommend that 
someone independent of the payroll process periodically test check that pay rates are 
consistent with those authorized by the appropriate levels of management, and that 
payroll withholdings (including pension and deferred compensation withholdings) are 
consistent with the amounts approved by the employee and/or required by union 
contract.  

Cash Disbursements

Currently, the same individual is responsible for:

 Processing invoices;
 Printing checks;
 Signing checks using the signature stamp for checks under $5,000;
 Mailing checks;
 Posting disbursement activity to the general ledger;
 Reconciling the bank statement.

Mitigating controls include the review of monthly financial statements by the Board, live
signatures required on checks over $5,000, and the opening, reviewing, and signing off 
on bank statements by the Assistant Executive Director before they are reconciled.  

Although over the past several years the Authority has made significant efforts and 
improvements to internal controls with regard to the sewer billings and collections, 
payroll and cash disbursements processes, which reduce the likelihood of errors or fraud 
occurring and not being detected, management needs to appreciate that an absence of 
segregation exists at the Authority due to a small office staff, and to continue to be 
mindful of actions required to mitigate the risks that result from this lack of segregation 
to the extent possible.  
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*Computer Systems Security

The Authority should consider an overall review and documentation of the information 
technology areas that are essential to the effective operations of the Authority. This is 
especially important with the now-constant threat of ransomware, which we have seen impact
a number of our clients in the non-profit and governmental industry throughout the state.  
These areas are as follows:

 Security Management – Controls that provide a framework for assessing and
managing risk, developing security policies, assigning responsibilities, and
monitoring the adequacy of security controls.

 Access Control – Controls that limit or detect access to computer resources (data,
programs, equipment, and facilities) and protect against unauthorized modification,
loss, and disclosure.

 Configuration Management – Controls that help to prevent unauthorized changes to
software and hardware configurations, and provide reasonable assurance that
systems are configured and operating securely and as intended.

 Segregation of Duties – Controls that constitute policies, procedures, and an
organizational structure to manage who can control key aspects of computer-related
operations.

 Contingency Planning – Controls that involve procedures for continuing critical
operations without interruption, or with prompt resumption, when unexpected
events occur.

Additionally, during our review of IT processes and procedures, we noted that the Authority 
does not currently provide cybersecurity training for its employees. We are aware that the 
Authority has started to implement additional IT and security measures, such as hiring a new IT 
director, server upgrades, multi-factor authentication protocols, additional firewalls, and other 
IT security measures. We recommend that the Authority continue to assess threats and security 
measure implementation and provide training as appropriate on topics such as phishing and 
business email compromise scams.

Page 88 of 95



Board Members 
University Area Joint Authority 
State College, Pennsylvania
Page 6

Management Letter

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board Members,
management, and others within the Authority, and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
MONTH XX, 2023
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1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

RESOLUTION 23-01 

BORROWING RESOLUTION 

OF 

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE BORROWING BY THE UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT 
AUTHORITY FROM FIRST CITIZENS COMMUNITY BANK FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
PURCHASING EQUIPMENT AND/OR VEHICLES AND FOR FINANCING THE COSTS 
AND EXPENSES OF THE BORROWING, ESTABLISHING THE DETAILS OF THE 
TERMS OF THE PROMISSORY NOTE, AND APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF THE PROMISSORY NOTE, THE BUSINESS LOAN AGREEMENT, 
GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE AND OTHER DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE 
BORROWING. 

WHEREAS, University Area Joint Authority (the “Borrower”) is a body corporate and 

politic existing and authorized under PA C.S.Title 53, Chapter 56, Act 2001, being a 

continuation of the Pennsylvania Municipality Authorities Act of 1945 as enacted May 2, 

1945, P.L. 382, as amended (the “Act”) to borrow funds for the cost of the acquisition, 

construction and operation and improvement of sewer systems or parts thereof; and 

WHEREAS, the Borrower has determined that it is necessary and in keeping with its 

authorized purposes to enter into a borrowing transaction with First Citizens Community 

Bank with a Note anticipated to be dated on or about May 17, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Borrower has determined that the financing is necessary to secure a 

letter of credit; and 

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Promissory Note and any subsequent sub-notes will 

be used for the above described purposes; and 
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WHEREAS, the Borrower has determined that it is appropriate to authorize the 

borrowing by negotiation with First Citizens Community Bank. 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the University Area Joint Authority as follows: 

1. AUTHORITY FOR THIS RESOLUTION. 

This Resolution is adopted pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the 

above-mentioned Act. 

2.   The Borrower hereby finds and determines that the Borrowing is appropriate and will 

be beneficial to the Borrower in its activities of operating a sewer system. 

3. NOTE AUTHORIZED. 

It is hereby authorized the execution of a Master Promissory Note in the principal 

amount of $391,132.00. 

4. COLLATERAL. 

The collateral for the borrowing shall in no way include the pledging of any revenues 

of the Borrower.  

5. EXECUTION OF NOTE. 

The Note shall be executed by the manual signature of Cory Miller who is the 

Executive Director of the Authority and/or Jason Brown who is the Assistant Executive 

Director of the Authority. 
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6.   The aforementioned individuals are authorized and empowered on behalf of the 

Borrower, to execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all other documents related to 

the borrowing including any subsequent Sub-Notes, the Business Loan Agreement, the 

Governmental Certificate as well as any and all other documents reasonably required by 

First Citizens Community Bank. 

7.   The Chairman or Vice-Chairman or any other Board Member of the Borrower is 

hereby authorized to take any action, execute any document, or give any consent which 

may from time to time be required by the Borrower under this Resolution or the loan 

documents. 

8. ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY. 

The officers of the issuer are authorized and directed to take such action as is 

necessary and desirable to carry out the purposes of this Resolution. 

9.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This Resolution shall take effect immediately and shall be ratified at the next meeting 

of the University Area Joint Authority. 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY TO 

BE EFFECTIVE THIS 5TH DAY OF MAY 2023. 

                    UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 

                              BY: ______________________________ 

                         (Vice) Chairman 
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The undersigned, Secretary of the University Area Joint Authority hereby certifies the 

foregoing Resolution was ratified by the Authority at a meeting duly held the _____ day of 

_________, 2023, and that such Resolution has not been rescinded or amended and 

remains in full force and effect.  

Witness the signature of the undersigned and the seal of the Authority this _____ day of 

________, 2023. 

                                                                        UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 

__________________________                    BY:  __________________________  

Witness                                                                   (Assistant Secretary)                                 
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CALCULATION 
SPECIAL PURPOSE PART FOR GREENBRIAR SUBDIVISION 

(FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PA) 
 
In accordance with the requirements of the Pennsylvania Municipality Authorities Act, the 
University Area Joint Authority (UAJA) wishes to add a Special Purpose Part to its existing 
tapping for connections to its sanitary sewer system serving the Greenbriar Subdivision in 
Ferguson Township. 
 
UAJA, at its own expense, constructed all facilities serving the Greenbriar Subdivision. 
The facilities can serve a total of 94 properties. 
 
All properties will also pay UAJA’s other tapping fee parts and Customer Facilities Fee at the 
time of connection. 
 

Project Costs 
Construction of Facilities (2020 Costs)      $  580,539 
Engineering and other project costs              124,733 
Adjustment for Connection Fee Facilities Note 1     
Total Special Purpose Part Costs       $  705,272 
 
Maximum Number of Units         94 
  
Maximum Special Purpose Part per EDU      $  7,503  
Adopted Special Purpose Part per EDU      $  7,500 
 
Customer Facilities Fee (Note 2)    
Customer Facilities Fee per Connected EDU Actual cost at time of connection  
 
Total Fees at time of connection in 2020 
 
Special Purpose Part Fee may be adjusted annually using published cost indexes or other 
allowable methods as provided for in the Municipality Authorities Act. Based on the ENR 
Construction Cost Index for May 2023; the current Special Purpose Part is $ 8,692. 
 
Note 1- All 94 properties received a wye and lateral that connects their property to the sewer 
system.  Those costs are included in the construction cost.  
 
Note 2-  Customer facilities include a grinder pump.  Each property owner is also responsible for 
providing a building sewer and an electrical panel in accordance with the UAJA’s specifications.   
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UAJA - Greenbriar Subdivision Special Purpose Part Calculation

Construction of Facilities 580,538.85$         
Engineering and other project costs 124,733.00           
Adjustment for Connection Fee Facilities -                        

Total Special Purpose Part Costs 705,271.85$         
Total Number of EDUs 94
Maximum Special Purpose Part per EDU 7,502.89$             

Adopted Special Purpose Part per EDU 7,500.00$             

Customer Facilities Fee Costs 336,000.00$         
Number of Connected EDUs 80

Customer Facilities Fee per Connected EDU 4,200.00$             

Total Fees at time of connection in 2020 11,700.00$           

Note 2 Customer Facilites Fee Costs estimate.  
Includes grinder pump and building sewer
Cost per connected unit 4,200.00$             
Number of connected units 80
Cost of Customer Facilities 336,000.00$         

Total Construction Cost 916,538.85$         6,250.41$      
Less Customer Facilities Fee Facilities 580,538.85$         

Index Trend SPP Fee
Annual Average ENR Index 2020 11,465.67             7,500.00$      
Annual Average ENR Index 2021 12,133.00             1.058202 7,936.52$      
Annual Average ENR Index 2022 13,006.85             1.072023 8,508.13$      
ENR Index May 2023 13,288.27             1.021636 8,692.21$      
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